
Swindon Borough Council 
 

Schools Forum  
 
Wednesday, 31 January 2007  
 
Committee Room 6, Civic Offices, Swindon at 4.00 p.m. 
(Light refreshments will be available in Committee Room 4 from 3.40 p.m.) 
 
School Members:  
Gill Llewellyn, Primary Headteacher 
Terri Menham, Primary Headteacher 
Linda Rankin, Primary Headteacher 
Debbie Kalynka, Primary Headteachers 
Paul Boyles, Primary Governor 
David Easter, Primary Governor 
Steve Colledge, Secondary Headteacher 
Steve Flavin, Secondary Headteacher 
Rachael Mattey, Secondary Headteacher 
Peter Wells, Secondary Headteacher 
John Newman, Secondary Governor 
Pat Porter, Secondary Governor 
Bob Walker, Special Headteacher 
 
Non-School Members:  
Sally Inskip, Diocese Representative 
Rhian Cockwell, Diocese Representative 
Phil Baker, Trade Union Representative 
Debbie Waldron, Early Years Representative 
Cathy Parker, Early Years Representative (Deputy) 
Tim Mason, Youth Representative 
 

 
Committee Officer: Helen Harris 
Telephone: 01793 463604   Email: hharris@swindon.gov.uk 
 
Swindon Borough Council can be contacted at the Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon, 
SN1 2JH (Telephone 01793 463000) 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 4) 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 14 November 2006 

 
3. Aspire Update  (DIBT-E) (Pages 5 - 16) 

4. Report from School Forum Sub Group  (GDC) (Pages 17 - 22) 

 



5. Funding for New Schools  (GDC) (Pages 23 - 26) 

6. Schools Budget Balances 2005-06  (GDC) (Pages 27 - 30) 

7. Schools Budget 2007- 2008  (GDC) (Pages 31 - 44) 

8. Schools Funding Formula for Individual Schools Budget 2007-08  (GDC) 
(Pages 45 - 52) 

9. Standards Fund 2007-08  (GDC) (Pages 53 - 60) 

10. Future Meetings 
 The next meeting of the Forum is on 13 March 2007 at 4.00 p.m. Future meetings are 

planned for 10 July 2007, 2 October 2007, 22 January 2008 and 29 April 2008. 
 

Date of Despatch: 23 January 2007 
 
Key: 
 

Officers: 
 

CE - Chief Executive 
GDC  Group Director: Children 
GDHSC - Group Director: Housing & Social Care 
GDEL - Group Director: Environment & Leisure 
GDR - Group Director: Resources 

 
Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its 
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship.  Up to 15 minutes will be 
allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from members of the 
public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential matters and specific planning 
applications).  Questions must be relevant, clear and concise.  Because of time constraints 
Public Question Time is not an opportunity to make speeches or statements.  Prior notice of 
a question to the Director of Law and Democratic Services is desirable - particularly if 
detailed background information is needed.   
 
Access Arrangements – The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared 
receiver hearing system is provided.  If you would wish to attend the meeting but 
have any special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee 
Clerk above, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting. 
 
If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print 
size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of 
this agenda. 
 
 
 



SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

TUESDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2006 
 
 
PRESENT: -  
 
School Members: Gill Llewellyn, Primary Headteacher 

Terri Menham, Primary Headteacher 
Debbie Kalynka, Primary Headteachers 
Paul Boyles, Primary Governor 
Steve Colledge, Secondary Headteacher 
Steve Flavin, Secondary Headteacher 
Rachael Mattey, Secondary Headteacher 
Peter Wells, Secondary Headteacher 
Bob Walker, Special Headteacher 
 

Non-School Members: Sally Inskip, Diocese Representative 
Phil Baker, Trade Union Representative 
Debbie Waldron, Early Years Representative 
 

Officers: Ian Bickerton, Martin Coles, Geoff Hogg, Stuart McGregor, 
Lorraine Billis, Nick Hobbs, Patrick Weir, Karen McMahon. 
 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Pat Porter (Secondary Governor). 
 
 
13.   Appointment of Chair 

 
  Resolved – That Mr Peter Wells be Chair of the Schools Forum 

 
(Mr Peter Wells in the Chair). 

 
14.   Appointment of Vice-Chair 

 
 Resolved – That Mr Paul Boyles be Vice-Chair of the Schools Forum 
 
15.   Minutes 

 
Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 June 2006, be 

confirmed and signed as a correct record. 
 
16.   Report from Schools Forum Review Group 

 
 The Forum noted the report by the Schools Forum Review Group on the re-
constitution of the Forum that had originally been submitted to the meeting on 6 
June 2006.  
 
 The Director of Local Provision explained that the report had been included in 
the agenda for information and highlighted the main points. It had been agreed that 
a standing sub-group of the Forum would be established and he asked for 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



members’ views on the size and membership of this group. It was agreed that the 
sub-group should consist of six members comprising two primary representatives, 
two secondary representatives, one special school representative and one non-
school representative. It was also agreed that one of the school members would 
represent the Voluntary Aided sector. Rachel Mattey (Secondary Head Teacher) 
and Bob Walker (Special School Head Teacher) volunteered to serve on the sub-
group. The names of further nominations or volunteers were to be submitted to 
Helen Harris or Stuart McGregor promptly. 
 
 The Chair remarked that it was important that Councillors were kept informed 
of the Forum’s work and also that it would be helpful for the Forum to receive 
feedback from Councillors, especially in relation to the impact the Forum’s 
recommendations had on Council decisions. 
 
 The Chair requested that all reports to the Forum were to be contained in the 
agenda and that no late papers should be distributed at the actual meeting. He 
asked members to advise officers or the Forum if they required further information 
at any time or considered that an induction would be appropriate. It was noted that 
the term of office for each phase of the membership had yet to be determined. 
 Resolved - That a standing sub-group of six members be appointed, 
comprising of two primary representatives, two secondary representatives, one 
special school representative and one non-school representative, with one of the 
school members also representing the Voluntary Aided sector.  
 
17.   Aspire Update 

 
 The Director of Business Transformation submitted a report to provide an 
update on the Aspire Programme and its implications for schools. 
 
 In response to questions regarding the quality control measures in place, the 
Human Resources Manager for Employee Relations explained that the performance 
framework focused on measurable outcomes that had to be achieved and that 
appropriate monitoring would be in place. An enquiry was raised as to whether the 
Forum should be involved with the monitoring process and it was agreed that the 
Business Performance Manager would provide details of the outcomes to members 
before the next meeting on 11 January 2007. Reservations were also expressed 
about the arrangements for schools (Appendix 1) and clarification was sought on 
some of the points. It was decided that further information would be provided at the 
next meeting.  
 
 The Director for Early Years and Pupil Services remarked on the problems 
that could be encountered with multi-agency working if not all the staff involved were 
in-scope for transfer to Capita. He was therefore seeking to include additional staff 
in the transfer.  
 Resolved – (1) That the report and the implications for schools be noted. 
(2) That the proposed arrangements for engagement with schools as the 
programme develops be endorsed, with some reservations. 
(3) That the Director for Early Years and Pupil Services submit a report to the 
January meeting concerning the proposal to include additional Children Services 
staff in the transfer to Capita. 
 
 

Page 2



18.   Financial Management Standard in Schools 
 

 The Forum considered a report by the Group Director Resources concerning 
the Financial Management Standard in Schools external assessment process.  
 
 The Head of Internal Audit clarified that should a school not have attained the 
required standard at the initial assessment, a further check would be made in March 
2007. After 31 March 2007, the Director of Finance (S151 officer) would report to 
the DfES on whether the secondary schools had or had not reached the Financial 
Standard.  
 
 Steve Flavin (Secondary Head Teacher) commented on the unrealistic 
timescales involved and the additional, unreasonable requirements of the process 
that placed an additional burden on schools. 
 Resolved – That the Forum notes the process for the external assessment of 
the Financial Standard in Swindon schools 
 
19.   Severance Payments 

 
 The Group Director Children submitted a report concerning severance 
payments in the financial year 2006/07. 
 
 Reference was made to a balance of £750k brought forward from 2005/06 
and further clarification was sought, and was to be provided, as to where this sum 
had originated. Members agreed that this was an issue for the standing sub-group 
to review. 
 Resolved – That the severance payments arising in the financial year 
2006/07 be charged to the Schools Budget. 
 
20.   School Balances 2005-06 

 
 The Group Director Children submitted a report setting out the level of school 
balances at 2005/06 year end.  
 
 The Group Finance Manager (Children Services) confirmed that enquiries 
had been made to all schools with a surplus balance of between 5% and 10% and 
those over 10% had been visited. All the schools that had applied to carry forward 
the balance had received agreement from the Group Director and a further 
monitoring exercise had been undertaken in September 2006. He was satisfied that 
the balances had been properly accounted for. 
 Resolved – That the schools’ individual level of balances be noted and that 
all schools be allowed to retain their balance carried forward from 2005/06.  
 
21.   Dedicated Schools Grant 

 
 The Forum considered a report by the Group Director Children advising of 
additional Dedicated Schools Grant for 2006/07 and the indicative grant for 2007/08.
 Resolved – (1) That the proposal for using the additional Dedicated Schools 
Grant, as set out in paragraph 2.2 of the report, be agreed. 
(2) That the indicative Dedicated Schools Grant for 2007/08 be noted. 
 
 

Page 3



22.   Increased Flexibility at Key Stage 4 
 

 The Forum considered a report by the Director of Quality and Standards 
concerning changes to the funding source for the Increased Flexibility programme 
2007/08 and putting forward proposals to secure that funding. 
 
 Steve Colledge (Secondary Head Teacher) stated that there had been a 
decision by Swindon Association of Secondary Heads (SASH) that the current 
arrangements should be discontinued. He supported that view as each school could 
then buy-in whatever it required and it would give them more control over the 
service provided. The Director of Quality and Standards stated that the change 
would have an impact across the Borough and expressed his concerns at the wider 
implications. He confirmed that any change would not affect current Year 10 
students who were part way through a vocational course. 

Resolved - That the Forum does not agree that part of the Dedicated Schools 
Grant be retained to guarantee the infrastructure of the Increased Flexibility 
programme, as set out in paragraphs 2.3 and 2.4 of the report.   
 
23.   Directed Revisions to the Scheme for Financing Schools 

 
 The Group Director Resources submitted a report concerning a directed 
revision to the Scheme for Financing Schools with effect from 1 January 2007 
 Resolved – (1) That the directed revisions, as set out by the DfES, be 
implemented within the Swindon Scheme for Financing Schools with effect from 1 
January 2007. 
(2) That the standing sub-group, established under Minute 16, review the funding 
formula for the next funding period to commence in 2008, to ensure that it meets the 
updated requirements of the Scheme 
 
24.   Deprivation Review 

 
 The Group Director Children submitted a report concerning a review of 
arrangements for funding deprivation in the schools. 
 Resolved – That a review of the arrangements for targeting social deprivation 
funding in schools be undertaken by the standing sub-group established under 
Minute 16.   
 
25.   Date of Next Meeting 

 
 It was noted that the next meeting of the Forum would be on Thursday, 11 
January 2007. 
 
 

Page 4



                                             Aspire Update                 
 

Schools Forum Date: 31st January 2007 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Patrick Weir on 
Direct Dial No. 01793  463480 or Email pweir@swindon.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Author: Director of Business Transformation 
 
Parish / Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
• To provide the Schools Forum with a brief update on the change to the Aspire 

contract service commencement date; governance arrangements, including the 
Performance Monitoring Framework and the implications for schools 

 
 

 

Recommendation 
 

The Schools Form is requested to: 
 

• Note the implications for Schools 
• Endorse the proposed arrangements for engagement with Schools as the Aspire 

Partnership develops.    
 

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 The procurement of an Incremental Strategic Partnership (ISP) is a key 
element of the Council’s agreed Corporate strategy and plan. On 14th 
December 2005 Cabinet instructed the Deputy Chief Executive to ‘adopt a 
‘fast track’ strategy for procuring a long term strategic partner to help it deliver 
and sustain its long term objectives.’ The ISP will see the immediate transfer 
of a range of services with further transfer of services over the contract life 
subject to agreed business benefits. 

 
1.2 On 18 October 2006, Cabinet approved a recommendation that Capita plc 

enter into further negotiations with the Council as the Preferred Bidder for an 
ISP.  This decision was reviewed and noted by the Scrutiny Committee on 23 
October 2006. 

 
1.3 The Partnership is due to commence on 1st February 2007; this is a delay of 

two months from previously notified.  The decision to delay has been taken to 
allow for conclusion of all financial and legal negotiations and the detailed 
finalisation of the price and performance framework. 

 
2. Detail 
 

2.1 On 14 November 2006, the Aspire Team presented to the Schools Forum the 
list of services within the Council which will transfer to the Partner and what 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



                                             Aspire Update                 
 

Schools Forum Date: 31st January 2007 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Patrick Weir on 
Direct Dial No. 01793  463480 or Email pweir@swindon.gov.uk 
 

implications this may have for schools over the term of the contract.  At that 
meeting the Forum requested that the Aspire Team provide details of how the 
partner’s performance will be measured in relation to the traded and non-
traded services received by schools. 

 
2.2 Across the services to Schools that fall within scope of the partnership, 

existing service levels are reflected in the partnership performance 
framework.  This underpins the partnership governance arrangements and 
ensures the provision of high quality services with clear stretched targets for 
continuous improvement.  The framework consists of 84 key performance 
indicators and 15 critical success factors.  Each of the measures has a target 
and a four stage incremental tolerance banding, for which at each band, the 
Partner will receive a loss of revenue for underperformance. This ensures the 
Council and recipients of the service receive service levels equivalent or 
greater that those currently being received. 

 
2.3 Performance will be measured on either a monthly, quarterly or annual basis, 

depending on the nature of the service or process being measured.  The 
Partner will be expected to present the information to the Council lead officers 
responsible for the relevant service area; who will then validate the 
information prior to its submission to the Aspire Operations and Strategic 
Board as part of the ongoing contract monitoring and governance framework. 

 
2.4 The Council is seen as an exemplar in the way it has compiled this framework 

and secured a robust outcome driven payment mechanism to support the 
delivery of its services.   

 
2.5 The Forum is invited to receive regular performance information covering 

services to Schools in an agreed format.  The Forum will also be invited to 
participate in any customer/stakeholder consultation processes and 
satisfaction surveys throughout the contract period to ensure performance 
expectations are managed. 

 
2.6 The Performance Monitoring grid showing key performance indicators relating 

to services for schools is attached at Appendix 1.   
 

2.7 On behalf of the various service owners, the Aspire team have briefed 
Schools via the Schools Forum and the various Headteacher and Governors 
associations throughout 2006.  This will continue in conjunction with Capita as 
the partnership develops.  In addition Steve Flavin of Churchfields School has 
agreed to represent SASH as a lead schools contact for the partnership to 
allow early and detailed input into (i) the partnership performance monitoring 
arrangements (ii) service development from a schools perspective.   

 

Page 6



                                             Aspire Update                 
 

Schools Forum Date: 31st January 2007 
 

 
Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Patrick Weir on 
Direct Dial No. 01793  463480 or Email pweir@swindon.gov.uk 
 

 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
• Any financial implications remain subject to the finalisation of the commercial 

negotiations with the Aspire preferred bidder 
 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
• Compliance with equalities legislation and best practice 
 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
• The Aspire partnership will contribute to many of the Council’s Promises.   
 

 
Consultees 
• The Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic 

Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in respect of all reports.  
 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
 

• Appendix 1:  Aspire – Performance Indicators relating to schools  

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
sp

ire
 U

pd
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e:
 3

1st
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
7 

  Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fro
m

 P
at

ric
k 

W
ei

r o
n 

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l N

o.
 0

17
93

  4
63

48
0 

or
 E

m
ai

l 
pw

ei
r@

sw
in

do
n.

go
v.

uk
 

 

A
sp

ire
 K

ey
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 
(P

le
as

e 
no

te
 –

 K
PI

’s
 d

ire
ct

ly
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 S
ch

oo
ls

 a
re

 s
ha

de
d 

in
 g

re
y)

 
  

Se
rv

ic
e 

N
o 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
B

an
d 

2 
B

an
d 

3 
B

an
d 

4 
B

an
d 

5 

H
R

  
K

P
I 

00
1 

S
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
m

ea
su

re
d 

ag
ai

ns
t a

 b
as

ke
t 

of
 P

I’s
  

90
%

 
T-

 a
%

 
T 

– 
b%

 
T-

c%
 

T-
d%

 

H
R

 
K

P
I 

00
2 

%
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
us

to
m

er
s 

re
tu

rn
in

g 
a 

cu
st

om
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

 a
re

 s
at

is
fie

d 
or

 b
et

te
r 

70
%

 
 

 
 

 

H
R

 
K

P
I 

00
3 

H
R

 d
at

a 
in

te
gr

ity
 

98
%

 
 

 
 

 

H
R

 
K

P
I 

00
4 

H
el

pd
es

k 
– 

fir
st

 p
oi

nt
 o

f c
on

ta
ct

 re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
60

%
 

 
 

 
 

H
R

 
K

P
I 

00
5 

H
el

pd
es

k 
– 

Fo
r t

ho
se

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

n’
t s

ol
ve

d 
at

 
fir

st
 p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ta

ct
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
a 

da
te

 
w

he
n 

a 
re

sp
on

se
 is

 d
ue

. 

95
%

 
 

 
 

 

H
R

 
C

SF
 

00
1 

If 
th

e 
H

R
 s

ys
te

m
 is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 s
ys

te
m

 u
se

rs
 fo

r a
 

pe
rio

d 
of

 o
ne

 c
on

tra
ct

 d
ay

 
H

R
 S

ys
 u

na
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 1
 d

ay
 

 
H

R
 

C
SF

 
00

2 
Th

e 
H

R
 C

on
ta

ct
 C

en
tre

 (F
irs

t R
es

po
ns

e)
 is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 s
ys

te
m

 u
se

rs
 fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 o
ne

 c
on

tra
ct

 d
ay

 
H

R
 C

C
 u

na
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 1
 d

ay
 

 
P

ay
ro

ll 
K

P
I 

00
1 

N
et

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 A

cc
ur

at
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 n
et

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

to
 in

di
vi

du
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
gr

ee
d 

tim
es

ca
le

s 

99
.9

%
 

 
 

 
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

K
P

I 
00

2 
A

ll 
Th

ird
 P

ar
ty

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
to

 b
e 

co
rre

ct
 a

nd
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
gr

ee
d 

tim
es

ca
le

s.
 

10
0%

 
 

 
 

 

P
ay

ro
ll 

K
P

I 
00

3 
E

rr
or

s 
-C

or
re

ct
 e

rr
or

s 
w

ith
in

 n
ex

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
pa

yr
ol

l p
er

io
d 

of
 th

e 
er

ro
r h

ap
pe

ni
ng

 o
r b

ei
ng

 d
is

co
ve

re
d 

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
98

%
 

 
 

 
 

Page 8



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
sp

ire
 U

pd
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e:
 3

1st
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
7 

  Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fro
m

 P
at

ric
k 

W
ei

r o
n 

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l N

o.
 0

17
93

  4
63

48
0 

or
 E

m
ai

l 
pw

ei
r@

sw
in

do
n.

go
v.

uk
 

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

N
o 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
B

an
d 

2 
B

an
d 

3 
B

an
d 

4 
B

an
d 

5 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

K
P

I 
00

4 
%

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

us
to

m
er

s 
re

tu
rn

in
g 

a 
cu

st
om

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

su
rv

ey
 a

re
 s

at
is

fie
d 

or
 b

et
te

r (
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
i-a

nn
ua

lly
) 

70
%

 
 

 
 

 

P
ay

ro
ll 

K
P

I 
00

5 
Th

e 
da

ta
ba

se
 is

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

an
d 

ac
cu

ra
te

ly
 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d.

 T
o 

be
 m

ea
su

re
d 

by
 m

on
th

ly
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

re
po

rts
 a

nd
 a

nn
ua

l d
at

ab
as

e 
ch

ec
ks

. I
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ke
y 

da
ta

 in
te

gr
ity

 e
le

m
en

ts
 

99
%

 
T-

 a
%

 
T 

– 
b%

 
T-

c%
 

T-
d%

 

P
ay

ro
ll 

C
SF

 
00

1 
If 

th
e 

H
R

/P
ay

ro
ll 

sy
st

em
 is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 H
R

/P
ay

ro
ll 

st
af

f a
nd

 th
is

 le
ad

s 
to

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
et

er
io

ra
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
H

R
/P

ay
ro

ll 
de

pa
rtm

en
t. 

 

H
R

/P
ay

ro
ll 

Sy
s 

no
t u

na
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 1
 d

ay
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

00
1 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

 (c
on

du
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il)
 

75
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

00
2 

%
 S

er
vi

ce
 re

qu
es

ts
 c

lo
se

d 
w

ith
in

 a
gr

ee
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

ls
 

75
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

00
3 

%
 R

ep
ea

t c
on

ta
ct

 –
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

ep
ea

t f
or

m
s 

of
 

co
nt

ac
t b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 fo
r t

he
 

sa
m

e 
en

qu
iry

 

5%
 

 
 

 
 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

00
4 

%
 C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 w

ith
in

 1
0 

da
ys

 
10

0%
 

 
 

 
 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

00
5 

W
rit

te
n 

re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

es
: %

 W
rit

te
n 

co
rre

sp
on

de
nc

e 
re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 w

ith
in

 5
 d

ay
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

hi
te

 m
ai

l, 
fa

xe
s,

 
e-

fo
rm

s)
 

80
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
KP

I
00

6 
w

rit
te

n 
re

sp
on

se
 ti

m
es

: %
 E

m
ai

ls
 re

sp
on

de
d 

to
 w

ith
in

 1
 

w
or

ki
ng

 d
ay

 
10

0%
 

 
 

 
 

Page 9



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
sp

ire
 U

pd
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e:
 3

1st
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
7 

  Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fro
m

 P
at

ric
k 

W
ei

r o
n 

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l N

o.
 0

17
93

  4
63

48
0 

or
 E

m
ai

l 
pw

ei
r@

sw
in

do
n.

go
v.

uk
 

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

N
o 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
B

an
d 

2 
B

an
d 

3 
B

an
d 

4 
B

an
d 

5 
C

us
to

m
er

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

K
P

I 
00

7 
%

 o
f r

eq
ue

st
s 

fo
r t

he
 H

om
e 

Li
ne

 s
er

vi
ce

 re
sp

on
de

d 
to

 
w

ith
in

 1
5 

se
co

nd
s 

95
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
KP

I
00

8 
%

 C
al

ls
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
pe

rs
on

 w
ith

in
 2

0 
se

co
nd

s 
80

%
 

 
 

 
 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

00
9 

%
 C

us
to

m
er

s 
se

en
 b

y 
a 

m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff 
w

ho
 c

an
 

an
sw

er
 th

ei
r q

ue
ry

 w
ith

in
 1

0 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f a
rri

vi
ng

 a
t t

he
 

O
ne

 S
to

p 
 

80
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

01
0 

%
 A

ba
nd

on
ed

 c
al

ls
  (

ex
cl

ud
e 

th
os

e 
ca

lls
 a

ba
nd

on
ed

 <
5 

se
cs

) 
9%

 
T-

 a
%

 
T 

– 
b%

 
T-

c%
 

T-
d%

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

01
1 

re
sp

on
se

 ti
m

es
: %

 q
ue

rie
s 

re
so

lv
ed

 a
t t

he
 fi

rs
t p

oi
nt

 o
f 

co
nt

ac
t 

80
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

01
2 

%
 D

ai
ly

 c
ou

nt
er

 p
ay

m
en

t f
ile

s 
ex

po
rte

d 
on

 d
ay

 o
f r

ec
ei

pt
 

an
d 

po
st

ed
 to

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
ne

xt
 d

ay
 

98
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
K

P
I 

01
3 

%
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
4.

30
pm

 re
ce

ip
te

d 
on

 s
am

e 
da

y 
an

d 
po

st
ed

 to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 n

ex
t d

ay
 

98
%

 
 

 
 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

SF
 

00
1 

Th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
O

ne
 S

to
p 

S
ho

p,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

IT
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 
te

le
ph

on
es

, s
ta

ffi
ng

 a
nd

 p
re

m
is

es
, a

re
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

m
or

e 
th

an
 6

0 
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

in
ut

es
 in

 a
ny

 o
ne

 d
ay

, i
n 

w
hi

ch
 c

as
e 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ill 

be
 d

ee
m

ed
 to

 b
e 

un
av

ai
la

bl
e 

C
S 

Sy
s 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es

  u
na

va
ila

bl
e 

60
 m

in
s 

 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

SF
 

00
2 

Th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
 a

nd
 c

on
tro

l r
oo

m
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
te

le
ph

on
e 

sy
st

em
, s

ta
ffi

ng
 a

nd
 p

re
m

is
es

 
ar

e 
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r m
or

e 
th

an
 6

0 
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

in
ut

es
 

C
S 

Sy
s 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es

  u
na

va
ila

bl
e 

60
 m

in
s 

 

Page 10



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
sp

ire
 U

pd
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e:
 3

1st
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
7 

  Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fro
m

 P
at

ric
k 

W
ei

r o
n 

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l N

o.
 0

17
93

  4
63

48
0 

or
 E

m
ai

l 
pw

ei
r@

sw
in

do
n.

go
v.

uk
 

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

N
o 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
B

an
d 

2 
B

an
d 

3 
B

an
d 

4 
B

an
d 

5 

in
 a

ny
 o

ne
 d

ay
 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

SF
 

00
3 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
ca

lls
 in

to
 th

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tre
 c

ap
ab

le
 o

f b
ei

ng
 

an
sw

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
pe

rs
on

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 K

P
Is

 
H

um
an

 C
al

l A
ns

w
er

in
g 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 a
ll 

tim
es

 
 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

1 
%

 o
f t

el
ep

ho
ne

 c
al

ls
 a

ns
w

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 5

 ri
ng

s 
or

 2
0 

S
ec

on
ds

 
80

%
 

 
 

 
 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

2 
%

 o
f c

en
tra

lly
 re

ce
iv

ed
 in

co
m

in
g 

m
ai

l o
pe

ne
d,

 lo
gg

ed
 

(w
he

re
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

) a
nd

 d
is

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 S

er
vi

ce
 T

ea
m

s 
by

 
11

am
 d

ai
ly

. 

90
%

 
 

 
 

 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

3 
%

 o
f o

ut
go

in
g 

m
ai

l c
ol

le
ct

ed
 fr

om
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 b

y 
15

:0
0h

rs
; a

nd
 m

ai
l d

el
iv

er
ed

 d
ire

ct
 b

y 
16

:1
5 

to
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d 

by
 la

st
 p

os
tin

g 
tim

es
 (e

xt
er

na
l) 

an
d 

cl
os

e 
of

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 (i

nt
er

na
l) 

98
%

 
 

 
 

 

A
dm

in
 

KP
I

00
4 

%
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
us

to
m

er
s 

re
tu

rn
in

g 
a 

cu
st

om
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

 a
re

 s
at

is
fie

d 
or

 b
et

te
r (

m
ea

su
re

d 
si

x 
m

on
th

ly
) 

75
%

 
T-

 a
%

 
T 

– 
b%

 
T-

c%
 

T-
d%

 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

5 
%

 o
f u

nd
is

pu
te

d 
in

vo
ic

es
 c

od
ed

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 a

nd
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
by

 re
le

va
nt

 o
ffi

ce
r w

ith
in

 5
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

94
.5

%
 

 
 

 
 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

6 
%

 o
f o

ve
rti

m
e/

ex
pe

ns
es

/ m
ile

ag
e 

cl
ai

m
s 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 P
ay

ro
ll 

de
ad

lin
e 

95
%

 
 

 
 

 

A
dm

in
 

C
SF

 
00

1 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
du

rin
g 

no
rm

al
 o

ffi
ce

 
ho

ur
s 

or
 o

ut
 o

f h
ou

rs
 a

s 
pr

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

. 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
vi

de
d 

as
 P

re
sc

rib
ed

 b
y 

S
er

vi
ce

 A
re

a 

Fi
na

nc
e 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

1 
A

cc
ur

at
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

re
po

rts
 c

irc
ul

at
ed

 to
 

al
l b

ud
ge

t h
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
er

s 
w

ith
in

 a
gr

ee
d 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
an

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
d 

fo
rm

at
 

99
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fi
na

nc
e 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

2 
B

V
P

I8
 –

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
ll 

cr
ed

ito
r p

ay
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 3

0 
da

ys
 o

f 
in

vo
ic

e 
95

%
 

 
 

 
 

Page 11



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
sp

ire
 U

pd
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e:
 3

1st
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
7 

  Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fro
m

 P
at

ric
k 

W
ei

r o
n 

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l N

o.
 0

17
93

  4
63

48
0 

or
 E

m
ai

l 
pw

ei
r@

sw
in

do
n.

go
v.

uk
 

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

N
o 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
B

an
d 

2 
B

an
d 

3 
B

an
d 

4 
B

an
d 

5 
Fi

na
nc

e 
A

dm
in

 
K

P
I 

00
3 

P
ro

ce
ss

 D
eb

to
rs

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

ith
in

 2
 d

ay
s 

95
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fi
na

nc
e 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

4 
Li

st
ed

 re
co

nc
ilia

tio
ns

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 a
gr

ee
d 

tim
es

ca
le

s.
 

95
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fi
na

nc
e 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

5 
P

re
pa

re
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

da
ta

 fo
r g

ra
nt

 c
la

im
s 

an
d 

ba
ck

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
in

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 g

ra
nt

 c
la

im
s 

no
 le

ss
 th

an
 1

4 
da

ys
 p

rio
r t

o 
A

ud
ito

r d
ea

dl
in

e 
or

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

(w
hi

ch
ev

er
 

is
 th

e 
ea

rli
er

) 

90
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fi
na

nc
e 

A
dm

in
 

K
P

I 
00

6 
N

on
-c

us
to

m
er

 fa
ci

ng
 in

co
m

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
in

 to
 c

as
h 

re
ce

ip
tin

g/
ca

sh
 m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
on

 s
am

e 
da

y 
as

 
re

ce
ip

t a
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
da

y 
if 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
fte

r 2
pm

 

95
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fi
na

nc
e 

A
dm

in
 

C
SF

 
00

1 
If 

th
e 

fin
an

ce
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
fin

an
ce

 
st

af
f a

nd
 th

is
 le

ad
s 

to
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t d

et
er

io
ra

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
t, 

fo
r o

ne
 C

on
tra

ct
 D

ay
 

 

S
ys

te
m

s 
un

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 1
 D

ay
 

 

IC
T 

K
P

I 
00

1 
A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 B
us

in
es

s 
C

rit
ic

al
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 in

 a
 g

iv
en

 
m

on
th

 m
us

t b
e 

no
 le

ss
 th

an
 ta

rg
et

 
99

.7
5%

 
T-

 a
%

 
T 

– 
b%

 
T-

c%
 

T-
d%

 

IC
T 

K
P

I 
00

2 
A

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

IC
T 

N
et

w
or

k 
th

at
 h

os
ts

 b
us

in
es

s 
cr

iti
ca

l a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 in
 a

 g
iv

en
 m

on
th

 b
e 

no
 le

ss
 th

an
 

ta
rg

et
 

99
.7

5%
 

 
 

 
 

IC
T 

K
P

I 
00

3 
H

el
p 

D
es

k 
to

 re
so

lv
e 

ag
re

ed
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 ta
sk

s 
w

ith
 

ag
re

ed
 p

rio
rit

ie
s/

ta
rg

et
s 

– 
• 

P
rio

rit
y 

1 
• 

P
rio

rit
y 

p 

  98
%

 
95

%
 

 
 

 
 

Page 12



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
sp

ire
 U

pd
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e:
 3

1st
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
7 

  Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fro
m

 P
at

ric
k 

W
ei

r o
n 

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l N

o.
 0

17
93

  4
63

48
0 

or
 E

m
ai

l 
pw

ei
r@

sw
in

do
n.

go
v.

uk
 

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

N
o 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
B

an
d 

2 
B

an
d 

3 
B

an
d 

4 
B

an
d 

5 

• 
P

rio
rit

y 
2 

• 
P

rio
rit

y 
3 

• 
P

rio
rit

y 
4 

• 
P

rio
rit

y 
5 

95
%

 
90

%
 

90
%

 
90

%
 

IC
T 

K
P

I 
00

4 
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 lo
st

 c
al

ls
 to

 th
e 

H
el

p 
D

es
k 

m
us

t i
n 

a 
gi

ve
n 

m
on

th
 b

e 
no

 g
re

at
er

 th
an

 ta
rg

et
  

9%
 

 
 

 
 

IC
T 

K
P

I 
00

5 
A

ll 
ca

lls
 to

 h
el

p 
de

sk
 to

 b
e 

an
sw

er
ed

 w
ith

in
 2

0 
S

ec
on

ds
 

 
80

%
 

 
 

 
 

IC
T 

K
P

I 
00

6 
A

bi
lit

y 
to

 re
co

ve
r f

ro
m

 c
at

as
tro

ph
ic

 fa
ilu

re
 o

f I
C

T 
th

at
 

ho
st

 c
rit

ic
al

 b
us

in
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 B
C

P
  

10
0%

 
 

 
 

 

IC
T 

K
P

I 
00

7 
A

bi
lit

y 
of

 P
A

B
X

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ith

 te
le

ph
on

y 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
99

.6
5%

 
 

 
 

 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

KP
I

00
1 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s:

 %
 o

f a
cc

ep
te

d 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

w
ith

in
 5

%
 o

f t
he

 a
gr

ee
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

da
te

s 
95

%
 

 
 

 
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

K
P

I 
00

2 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s:
 %

 o
f a

cc
ep

te
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
w

ith
in

 +
/- 

5%
 o

f a
gr

ee
d 

bu
dg

et
 

95
%

 
 

 
 

 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

K
P

I 
00

3 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
- L

ev
el

 o
f c

lie
nt

 a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
85

%
 

 
 

 
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

K
P

I 
00

4 
(B

V
P

I 1
56

) D
is

ab
le

d 
A

cc
es

s 
%

 o
f i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 p
re

m
is

es
 

su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s 

10
0%

 
T-

 a
%

 
T 

– 
b%

 
T-

c%
 

T-
d%

 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

K
P

I 
00

5 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ap

ita
l 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

da
te

s 

10
0%

 
 

 
 

 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
K

P
I 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
R

ev
en

ue
 

10
0%

 
 

 
 

 

Page 13



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
sp

ire
 U

pd
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e:
 3

1st
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
7 

  Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fro
m

 P
at

ric
k 

W
ei

r o
n 

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l N

o.
 0

17
93

  4
63

48
0 

or
 E

m
ai

l 
pw

ei
r@

sw
in

do
n.

go
v.

uk
 

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

N
o 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
B

an
d 

2 
B

an
d 

3 
B

an
d 

4 
B

an
d 

5 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

00
6 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

da
te

s.
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

K
P

I 
00

7 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

  -
 L

ev
el

 o
f c

lie
nt

 a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 re
ga

rd
s 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
, c

om
fo

rt,
 a

m
bi

en
ce

 
an

d 
ge

ne
ra

l m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 p

re
m

is
es

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
fa

br
ic

 

85
%

 
 

 
 

 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
SF

 
00

1 
E

ns
ur

in
g 

su
ffi

ci
en

t r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
pa

rtn
er

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

gm
t 

K
P

I 
00

1 
E

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
C

iv
ic

 C
am

pu
s 

is
 w

el
l m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d,
 fu

lly
 

op
er

at
io

na
l a

nd
 s

af
e 

fo
r o

cc
up

at
io

n 
%

 o
f p

la
nn

ed
 ta

sk
s 

un
de

rta
ke

n,
 a

ga
in

st
 ta

sk
s 

pl
an

ne
d 

85
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

gm
t 

K
P

I 
00

2 
N

um
be

r o
f r

ep
et

iti
ve

 c
us

to
m

er
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
%

 o
f 

re
pe

tit
iv

e 
ca

lls
 to

 th
e 

he
lp

 d
es

k,
 a

ga
in

st
 a

ll 
ca

lls
 to

 th
e 

he
lp

 d
es

k 

3%
 

 
 

 
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

gm
t 

K
P

I 
00

3 
%

 o
f m

ov
es

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 a
gr

ee
d 

tim
es

ca
le

s 
an

d 
in

 
lin

e 
w

ith
 a

gr
ee

d 
st

an
da

rd
s 

85
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

gm
t 

K
P

I 
00

4 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
re

 o
pe

n 
an

d 
se

cu
re

d 
as

 re
qu

ire
d 

in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 S

ec
ur

ity
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

ou
nc

il 
op

en
in

g 
ho

ur
s.

 

10
0%

 
 

 
 

 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

gm
t 

K
P

I 
00

5 
C

le
an

in
g 

%
 o

f q
ua

lit
y 

sp
ot

 c
he

ck
s 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

90
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

gm
t 

K
P

I 
00

6 
G

ro
un

ds
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 %

 o
f q

ua
lit

y 
sp

ot
 c

he
ck

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

90
%

 
 

 
 

 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

gm
t 

K
P

I 
00

7 
W

as
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t: 

Ti
m

el
y 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f w

as
te

 s
tre

am
s 

 
95

%
 

T-
 a

%
 

T 
– 

b%
 

T-
c%

 
T-

d%
 

Page 14



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
sp

ire
 U

pd
at

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Fo
ru

m
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
at

e:
 3

1st
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
7 

  Fu
rth

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f t
hi

s 
re

po
rt 

ca
n 

be
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

fro
m

 P
at

ric
k 

W
ei

r o
n 

D
ire

ct
 D

ia
l N

o.
 0

17
93

  4
63

48
0 

or
 E

m
ai

l 
pw

ei
r@

sw
in

do
n.

go
v.

uk
 

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

N
o 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Ta

rg
et

 
B

an
d 

2 
B

an
d 

3 
B

an
d 

4 
B

an
d 

5 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
gm

t 
K

P
I 

00
8 

C
at

er
in

g:
 %

 o
f f

oo
d 

de
liv

er
ed

 o
n 

tim
e,

 to
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

an
d 

to
 

co
st

 
90

%
 

 
 

 
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

gm
t 

K
P

I 
00

9 
Te

ch
 a

dm
in

 s
up

po
rt:

 M
on

th
ly

 re
po

rts
 to

 b
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 
de

liv
er

ed
 w

ith
in

 5
 w

or
ki

ng
 d

ay
s 

of
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

m
on

th
 

90
%

 
 

 
 

 

 K
ey

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 a

ls
o 

ex
is

t f
or

 th
e 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
&

 B
en

ef
its

 S
er

vi
ce

; t
he

se
 w

ill 
be

 in
vo

ke
d 

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

08
; w

he
n 

th
e 

pa
rtn

er
 

ta
ke

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
ru

nn
in

g 
of

 th
es

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Report from Schools Forum Sub Group 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
 
Author: Group Director, Children  
Parish / Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
To advise the Schools Forum of the recommendations of the Schools Forum Sub 
Group 
 

 
 

Recommendation 
The Schools Forum is requested to take into account the recommendations of the 
Schools Forum Sub Group when making its recommendations regarding the Schools 
Budget 2007-08, the Funding Formula for the Individual Schools Budget 2007-08, 
Standards Fund 2007-08 and the allocation of unspent balances brought forward 2005-
06. 
 

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 At its meeting on 14th November 2006 the Schools Forum agreed to set up 
a Sub Group to consider in detail proposals relating to the Schools Budget 
2007-08, the Funding Formula for the Individual Schools Budget 2007-08, 
Standards Fund 2007-08 and the Schools Budget unspent balances 
brought forward from 2005-06. 

 
1.2 The Sub Group met on 8th and 15th December 2006 and has made 

recommendations for consideration by the Schools Forum. 
 
2. Detail 
 

2.1 The Schools Forum Sub Group met on the 8th and the 15th December 2006 to 
discuss in detail proposals relating to the Schools Budget in order that it could 
make a recommendation to the following Schools Forum meeting. 

2.2 The minutes of the two meetings are attached at Appendix A for the 
information of the Schools Forum. 

2.3 The recommendations of the Schools Forum Sub Group are as follows: 
Recommendation Report Related To Budget 

Balance b/f 05-06 Schools Budget Balances 05-06        695,000 
Schools Budget 07-08 incl. ISB Schools Budget 2007-08 105,700,000 
“Headroom” 07-08 Schools Budget 2007-08        100,000 
Split Site Funding – change 
formula 

Schools Funding Formula for ISB 
2007-08 

       372,000 

No change to rest of Formula Schools Funding Formula for ISB 
2007-08 

  93,846,000 

Grant 116b Music at KS2 Standards Fund 2007-08          93,000 

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



Report from Schools Forum Sub Group 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

No change to rest of 
Standards Fund 

Standards Fund 2007-08 See Standards 
Fund Report 

Schools Forum Expenses Sub Group Minutes 8.12.06 £150 per day 
Schools Forum Accountancy 
Support 

Sub Group Minutes 8.12.06 Balance of c/f 06-
07 Schools Forum 
budget plus 07-08 
budget. 

  
2.4 The Schools Forum is asked to consider the Reports relating to the above 
mentioned items in the light of these recommendations. 

 
 
Alternative Options 
 

• The Schools Forum may make recommendations on the Reports referred to above 
without taking account of the Sub Group recommendations. 

 
 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
None relating to this Report, as recommendations referred to above will be made in 
respect of the individual Reports to which they relate. 
 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
None relating to this Report, as recommendations referred to above will be made in 
respect of the individual Reports to which they relate. 
 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Promise 45 “We will make sure that schools will be at the heart of each community” 
 

 
Consultees 
• Schools Forum Sub Group 
• The Director of Finance and Director of Law & Democratic  Services are consulted 

on all reports. 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix A – Sub Group Minutes 8th & 15th December 2006 
 
 

Page 18



Report from Schools Forum Sub Group Appendix A 

NOTES FROM SCHOOLS FORUM SUB GROUP MEETING 
FRIDAY 8TH DECEMBER 2006 AT ORCHID VALE SCHOOL 

 
Present:  Steve Colledge, Rachael Mattey, Terri Menham, Sally Inskip,  

Bob Walker, Stuart McGregor, Neil Miles, Lorraine Billis 
 
1. Welcome and Apologies – Ian Bickerton 
 
2. Meeting Protocols   - it was agreed that the meeting would operate on an 
informal basis.  It was noted that there is no governor representation. 
 
3. Timeline for Budget Setting Process – It was noted that the next Schools 
Forum meeting should be postponed to 31st January 2007 which would allow 
time for another meeting for the sub group and for the subsequent reports 
process to operate correctly.  
 
4. Carry Forward 2005-06 – The items making up the carry forward 05-06 of 
£695K was distributed.  It was agreed to recommend that this one-off funding 
should be used as follows: 
 
Severance pay (already agreed by Schools Forum) 42,000 
NNDR shortfall 06-07 and 07-08             100,000 
Potential expanding schools allowance shortfall            110,000 
Balance distributed as one-off funding to schools 443,000 
Total        695,000 
 
Proposal that balance should be distributed as: 
Flat Rate per school September 2006    83,000 
Per pupil Primary Sept 06 – 16679           197,566 
Per pupil Special Sept 06 x 5 – 2025   23,986 
Per pupil Secondary Sept 06 inc 6th Form – 11688     138,444 
Total                442,996 
 
It was noted that additional funding at the end of the financial year could 
impact on school balances thus should be treated as a committed balance. 
 
5. Schools Block Budget  - Proposed schools block budget provided: 
Estimated DSG    105,736,000 
Estimated Schools Block incl. ISB  105,628,555 
Potential “headroom”          107,445 
 
Any proposals for an Academy would result in the loss of the DSG per pupil 
for the proportion of the financial year.  If the Academy is secondary pupils 
only there will be a net gain to the Schools Block of approx. £100,000; if it is 
all pupils the impact is cost neutral. 
 
It is recommended that any “headroom” is retained until the final DSG is 
known from the DfES; this will be in June 2007. 
 
The Schools Forum is recommended to consider: 

Page 19



Report from Schools Forum Sub Group Appendix A 

- Statemented pupils’ equipment budget, to include augmentative 
communication, re the funding of this in future years taking into account 
the increasing complexity of the equipment and related maintenance; 

- There should be no additional funding for severance costs, based on 
the paper produced by Ian Mosley and the proposed review in 2007; 

- Schools Forum expenses; to be used for supply cover for attendees at 
daytime meetings at £150 per day.  Also accountancy support for the 
two major consultations to take place next year i.e. social deprivation 
and schools budget 2008-2011. 

 
6. Individual Schools Budget 
ISB presented to the group.  The Indicative ISB has been updated to show 
September pupil numbers but no other changes have been made.  The 
Schools Forum is recommended to consider: 

- Split Site funding – the formula to be amended in 2007-08 to allow split 
site funding to be paid whilst a school operates as a split site and for 
one calendar year after it stops operating as a split site, with funding for 
amendments to take place outside the MFG; 

- Abatement – believed not to be an appropriate formula factor, Lorraine 
to check on the destination of the funding and compliance with DfES 
regulations. 

 
7. Future Meetings 
It was agreed to meet again to consider Standards Fund 07-08 and 
outstanding agenda items i.e. extending schools and Northern Sector schools, 
including Bridlewood. 
 
NEXT MEETING FRIDAY 15TH DECEMBER 2006 8 A.M. TO 9 A.M. AT 
BRIMBLE HILL SCHOOL. 

Page 20



Report from Schools Forum Sub Group Appendix A 

 
NOTES FROM SCHOOLS FORUM SUB GROUP MEETING 

 
Meeting held at Brimble Hill School Friday 15th December 2006 

 
Present:  Rachael Mattey, Steve Colledge (Secondary), Sally Inskip 

(Primary), Bob Walker (Special), Ian Bickerton, Martin Coles, 
Stuart McGregor, Neil Miles, Lorraine Billis (Officers) 

 
1. Welcome and Apologies – Apology subsequently received from Terri 
Menham 
 
2. Matters Arising from Previous Minutes  
Two new proposals were put forward for the use of the Carry Forward 2005-
06: 

(a) that there should be one-off funding for academic year 2007-08 for 
alternative education provisions SCEP, Stepping Forrward and Close 
to Home to replace grant funding which is being discontinued.  This will 
allow continuity of the provisions whilst consultation is carried out on 
the future requirements for pupils using out of school providers.  
Schools will still contribute the AWPU to partially fund the places to be 
available in 2007-08 (proposed by officers). 

(b) that there should be one-off additional funding for Special Equipment 
(augmentative communication) for 2007-08 to support the cost of  
increasingly complex equipment and its maintenance (proposed by 
Bob Walker). 

Queries were raised in regard to (a) and the impact on exclusions; Steve 
Colledge will raise the issue at SASH. 
Lorraine Billis to prepare finance options to put to Schools Forum: attached. 
 
Abatement – the appropriateness of this formula factor was questioned at the 
previous meeting; the DfES have confirmed that local authorities may make 
provisions for abatement in their Schemes of Delegation.  It was also 
confirmed that abatement charged is paid to the Council general interest 
income cost centre. 
 
3. Extending Schools – Revenue Implications 
The Group was advised of the future revenue pressure on the schools block 
budget of the government’s extended schools programme, where schools 
expand into additional accommodation.  Some premises costs will fall to 
individual schools e.g. utilities, others such as NNDR and insurance would be 
paid from the ISB but be a pressure on the schools block as a whole. 
 
4. Northern Sector Schools 

(a) The Group was advised that there is a projected increase in KS1 pupils 
in the Northern Sector in September 2007 and that proposals are being 
put in place to manage their admission to school. 

(b) Concerns raised by Bridlewood regarding the pressure on its budget 
due to having two forms in one year group, were advised to the Group.  
The Group proposed that the Schools In Challenging Circumstances 

Page 21



Report from Schools Forum Sub Group Appendix A 

budget might be the most appropriate to support Bridlewood if it 
became necessary. 

(c) The Group was advised that a review of Extended Schools cluster 
arrangements was being undertaken. 

 
5. Standards Fund 2007-08 
The Group was advised of the new Standards Fund circular distributed by the 
DfES on 8th December 2006.  As this is the second of a two year funding 
period there are minimal changes, other than those relating to pupil numbers.  
New Grants not devolved to schools:  
14-19 Engagement Pilot Programme – not Swindon 
Computers for Pupils – targeted schools 
Choice Advisers – details to be announced 
Quality Development Programme – not Swindon 
School Intervention Grant 
Flexible 14-19 Partnership Funding 
 
A proposal was put to the Group regarding Grant 116b Music at KS2, which in 
2006-07 was devolved to 6 schools with the highest level of deprivation.  The 
Grant will increase from £12000 to £93000 in 2007-08.  The Group agreed to 
propose that the Grant should be retained in order to provide a music 
programme still to include the previous 6 schools but to broaden the scope to 
increase inclusion.  This will require a consultation with all KS2 schools. 
 
6. Future Meetings 
No further meetings were arranged. Note that once agreed, these minutes will 
be distributed to all Schools Forum members. 
 
New Proposals for use of Carry Forward 05-06 £695,000 
 
Proposal 1. 
Severance Pay      42,000 
NNDR Shortfall                       100,000 
Potential Expanding Schools Allowance Shortfall       110,000 
Out of School Provision academic year 07-08          200,000 
Specialist Equipment     35,000 
Distribution of Flat Rate to All Schools   83,000 
Per Pupil Distribution to All Schools £4.11 per pupil   125,000 
Total                695,000 
 
Proposal 2. 
Severance Pay      42,000 
NNDR Shortfall                       100,000 
Potential Expanding Schools Allowance Shortfall       110,000 
Out of School Provision academic year 07-08          200,000 
Specialist Equipment     35,000 
Distribution of Flat Rate to All Schools   83,000 
Per Primary Pupil Distribution  £7.49 per pupil            125,000 
Total                695,000 
 

Page 22



Funding for New Schools 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Author: Group Director, Children 
 
Parish / Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
A Primary School Representative wishes to advise the Schools Forum of the impact of 
the funding formula for new schools, which was recommended by the Schools Forum 
and agreed by the Education Partnership Board in January 2006. 
 

 
 

Recommendation 
 

The Schools Forum is requested by a Primary School Representative to review the 
funding formula for new schools for financial year 2007-08 onwards and make a 
recommendation whether it should remain the same or be amended. 
 

1. Reasons 
 

1.1 The reasons for this Report are contained in Appendix A which has been 
prepared by a Primary School Representative of the Schools Forum. 

 
2. Detail 
 

2.1 The detail of this Report is contained in Appendix A which has been 
prepared by a Primary School Representative of the Schools Forum. 

 
Alternative Options 
 

•  The Schools Forum may recommend that the Funding Formula for Schools 
remains as agreed in January 2006 

• The Schools Forum may recommend that there is a review of the Funding Formula 
which may include a consultation with all schools 

 
 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
The Schools Block budget is funded by the Dedicated Schools Grant which is 
ringfenced for that specific purpose therefore there is no impact on Council funds.  If 
the Schools Forum recommend a review, the outcome might be that budgets within the 
Schools Block are realigned. 
 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
None 
 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Promise 45 “We will make sure that schools will be at the heart of each community” 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 23



Funding for New Schools 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Consultees 
• The Schools Forum 
• The Director of Finance and the Director of Law and Democratic Services are 

consulted on all reports.  Other officers/agencies were consulted on this report. 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix A – report prepared by a Primary Representative 
 
 

Page 24



Appendix A 
 

The present system funds children starting a new school between September 
and March 31st at 7/12s, no matter when they arrive in school between those 2 
dates. It therefore follows children who arrive after PLASC in January and until 
March 31st are initially funded for 7/12s during one financial year but do not 
receive funding for the summer term in the following financial year.  
 
Obviously a new school is constantly reviewing their staffing arrangements as 
numbers grow and this would seem to be an anomaly if at first money is received 
and then stops during the summer months. It would seem logical that children 
who arrive prior to March 31st who have already triggered funding, should receive 
the full 12 months of funding for the new financial year. 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Schools Budget Balances 2005-06 
 

Schools Forum 31st January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

Author: Group Director, Children  
 
Parish / Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
To allocate brought forward balances from the Schools Budget 2005-06 in accordance 
with recommendations from the Schools Forum 
 

 
 

Recommendation 
 

The Schools Forum is requested to recommend the allocation of the brought forward 
balance from the Schools Budget 2005-06 in accordance with the proposal from the 
Schools Forum Sub Group. 
 
The Schools Forum is also requested to recommend whether the allocation available 
for distribution to schools should be to all schools or to the primary sector only. 
 
The Schools Forum Sub Group met on 8th and 15th December 2006 and the Group 
proposes the following allocation of the unspent balance: 
 
The Schools Forum is requested (a) to recommend the proposal of the Schools Forum 
Sub Group, and (b) to recommend the distribution of the allocation available on a per 
pupil basis. 
 
It should be noted that any allocation distributed to schools at this stage in the financial 
year will have an effect on schools’ balances.  The Schools Forum is therefore 
requested to recommend that this allocation may be treated as a committed balance at 
year end 2006-07, but not for future years. 
 

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 At the end of financial year 2005-06 an unspent balance from the Schools 
Budget was carried forward to the new financial year.  This amount was 
reported to the Schools Forum at the first meeting following the Council’s 
audited finalisation of accounts for 2005-06. 

 
1.2 The Schools Forum must be consulted on the use of unspent balances in 

the Schools Budget. 
2. Detail 
 

2.1  After completion of close of the Council accounts 2005-06 it was confirmed    
that there was an unspent balance in the Schools Budget of £695,213.  This 
was reported to the Schools Forum at its meeting of 14th November 2006. 

2.2 The Schools Forum recommended that £42,000 of the unspent balance 
should be used towards those severance payments which meet the criteria 

Agenda Item 6

Page 27



Schools Budget Balances 2005-06 
 

Schools Forum 31st January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

set down in the School Finance Regulations 2006, at its meeting of 14th 
November 2006.  At that meeting the Schools Forum also agreed that the 
Schools Forum Sub Group should recommend proposals for the allocation of 
the balance of the brought forward amount. 
 
 

Allocation £ 
Severance Pay   42,000 
NNDR Shortfall 06-07/07-08 100,000 
Potential Expanding Schools 
Allowance 2006-07 

110,000 

Out of School Provision Academic 
Year 2007-08 

200,000 

Specialist Equipment 2007-08   35,000 
Distribute Flat Rate to All Schools   83,000 
Either:Per Pupil Distribution all 
schools £4.11Sept 06 pupil nos 

125,000 

Or: Per Pupil Distribution primary 
schools £7.49 Sept 06 pupil nos 

125,000 

Total 695,000 
 

Alternative Options 
 

Schools Forum may recommend an alternative to the allocation proposed by its 
Sub Group, but should be aware that projects being funded by the allocation may 
not then be able to proceed. 

 
 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
This allocation distributes existing funds that have not been previously allocated and 
which are required to be used for Schools Budget purposes only.   
 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
None 
 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Promise 45 “We will make sure that schools will be at the heart of each community” 
 

Consultees 
• Schools Forum Sub Group 
• The Director of Finance and the Director of Law and Democratic Services are 

consulted on all reports.  Other officers/agencies were consulted on this report. 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix A – Brought Forward Balances 2005-06 
 
 

Page 28



D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 R

ea
so

n
£'

s
£'

s
C

om
m

en
ts

To
ta

l B
al

an
ce

69
5,

21
3

  

S
pe

ci
al

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
P

ro
vi

si
on

s 
bu

dg
et

 n
ot

 u
se

d
10

2,
00

0
   

   
S

R
P

 w
as

 n
ot

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 m

on
ey

 n
ev

er
 s

pe
nt

S
ur

pl
us

 o
n 

C
E

R
A

 b
ud

ge
t

23
9,

89
6

   
   

U
nd

er
 o

n 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
- s

o 
fu

ll 
bu

dg
et

 n
ot

 n
ee

de
d

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

fo
r t

he
 0

4/
05

 o
ve

rs
pe

nd
 th

at
 d

id
 n

ot
 m

at
er

ia
lis

e
34

7,
00

0
   

   
E

xp
ec

te
d 

pr
es

su
re

s 
w

er
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
w

ith
in

 e
xi

st
in

g 
co

nt
in

ge
nc

y

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
6,

31
7

   
   

   
 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
sm

al
l u

nd
er

sp
en

ds
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 s
ch

oo
ls

 
bl

oc
k 

bu
dg

et
s

To
ta

l 
69

5,
21

3
   

 
69

5,
21

3
  

0
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
ea

so
n 

fo
r t

he
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
fo

r 2
00

5/
06

 y
ea

r e
nd

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 A
pp

en
di

x 
A

N
/E

d_
Fi

n/
20

05
-2

00
6/

C
lo

se
do

w
n/

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s/
ba

la
nc

es
20

05
06

xa
0.

xl
s

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Schools  Budget 2007-2008 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Author: Group Director, Children  
Parish / Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
In accordance with the School Financing Regulations 2006 (the 2006 Regulations), 
Local Authorities are required to consult with their Schools Forum on their 
proposals regarding the Schools Budget.  Recommendations of the Forum will be 
presented for endorsement to the Children and Young People’s Partnership Board 
(CYPPB) at its meeting on 8th March 2007. 

 
 

Recommendation 
 

The Schools Forum is recommended to: 
consider the proposed components of the overall Schools Budget in light of the 
Government’s announcements of Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) and other 
specific grants, and make recommendations to the CYPPB.   

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 From 1 April 2006, the Council is to be provided with a Dedicated Schools Grant  
(DSG) which must be spent on items falling within the Schools Budget.  These 
items are prescribed by legislation and primarily represent funding for 
maintained schools, although certain centrally retained items are also included. 

1.2 Under the 2006 Regulations, for the first time, Councils must set multi-year 
budgets for schools.  2007-08 is the second year of a two-year multi-funding 
period.  The Schools Forum recommended the Indicative Schools Budget 2007-
08 to the Education Partnership Board at its meeting of 17th January 2006. 

 
2. Detail 

2.1 This report sets out the component parts of the 2007/08 Schools Budget and 
asks members of the Forum to consider these in the light of available resources 
and the Guidance Notes on School Funding issued by the Department for 
Education and Skills (DfES) in 2005.  The Schools Budget details that have 
been annexed to this report (Appendix A) show the Council’s recommended 
budget for each of the areas within the Schools Budget.  Outside of the 
Individual Schools Budget, the draft budgets for ‘centrally retained expenditure’ 
have been prepared in line with corporate procedures.  The provisional Schools 
Budget for consideration by members of the Forum provides for the following:- 

• the levels of DSG and other grants announced by the Government on 7 
December 2005; 

Agenda Item 7

Page 31



Schools  Budget 2007-2008 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

• inflation on pay and non-pay budgets, and contract inflation; on centrally 
managed budgets (N.B. for Schools these are catered for by the Schools 
Funding Formula and the Minimum Funding Guarantee rules),  

• other adjustments and pressures on centrally retained budgets; 

• all funds that are not centrally retained must be delegated to schools through the 
funding formula (N.B. the proposed funding of individual schools is the subject of 
a later report on this agenda). 

2.2 Dedicated Schools Grant.   
2.2.1 On 7 December 2005, the Government announced that Swindon would 

receive DSG of £3,596.89 per pupil for 2007/08.  This represented an 
increase of 6.5% over the 2005/06 adjusted Schools Budget and 2006/07 
DSG.  This per-pupil DSG amount was fixed for the second year of a two- 
year funding period. 

2.2.2On the 28th November 2006 the DfES advised that the indicative allocation 
of DSG for Swindon will be £103.7 million.  The calculation is based on 
estimated pupil numbers and includes an assumption that an Academy for 
secondary pupils will open in Swindon in September 2007. 

2.2.3The Local Authority has also calculated an estimate of the DSG for 2007-08, 
using September 2006 pupil numbers.  The DfES provides a calculator for 
this purpose.  The Local Authority calculation indicates that the DSG will be 
£105.7 million but makes no adjustment for an Academy. 

2.2.4As the DSG will not be confirmed by the DfES until June 2007, the Local 
Authority proposes to retain any potential “headroom” following allocation of 
the Schools Budget.  The Schools Forum will be consulted on the use of any 
surpluses once the confirmed DSG is known; similarly it will be consulted if 
the DSG does not meet the proposed Schools Budget. 

2.2.4Appendix B gives detail of the Government figures, their calculation, and our 
own estimate of the DSG for 2007-08. 

2.3Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) 
2.3.1It should be noted that the MFG per pupil increases for 2007-08 are 3.7% 

for all sectors. 
2.4Specific Grants 

2.4.1Significant changes to the government grant mechanisms for 2006-07 and 
future years, including the amalgamation of a number of grants, some grant 
mainstreaming, and the end of matched funding for Schools Standards Fund 
grants were advised to the Schools Forum in January 2006. 

2.4.2The DfES has announced that from April 2007 a number of Grants may be 
eligible for pooling to form part of Local Area Agreements.  It is not 
anticipated that this will have an impact on funding devolved to schools. 

Page 32



Schools  Budget 2007-2008 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

Standards Fund Grants eligible to form part 
of Local Area Agreement 

Optional/Automatic

School Development Grant – retained element Automatic 

Extended Schools Targeted Grant Optional 

Primary Strategy – Central Co-ordination Automatic 

Secondary Strategy – Central Co-ordination Automatic 

Secondary Behaviour & Attendance Automatic 

Education Health Partnerships Optional 

School Travel Advisers Automatic 

 
2.4.3School Standards Grant (Personalisation) was announced in March 2006  

after the Schools Budget was recommended to the Schools Forum. School 
Standards Grant (Personalisation) will continue to be paid in 2007-08 in 
accordance with the formula announced in 2006.  

2.4.4Additional School Standards Grant for 2007-08 was announced by the DfES 
on 6th December 2006 and will be paid to schools in May 2007 according to 
the DfES formula. 

2.5Centrally Retained Expenditure 
2.5.1Any items in the Schools Budget which are not delegated to schools as 

individual budget shares (ISB) are defined by the 2006 Regulations as 
‘centrally retained expenditure’ (CRE).  

2.5.2The Schools Forum has a decision-making role regarding CRE. If the LA 
wish to increase CRE by a greater percentage than the increase in ISB, they 
must first seek the approval of the Schools Forum.   

2.5.3From April 2006 the ISB can only contain amounts delegated through the 
School Funding Scheme – unlike in previous years, no contingencies can be 
retained within the ISB.  Any contingencies now included in the budget will 
therefore form part of CRE, even where there is every intention to delegate 
this during the year.  Appendix C gives a breakdown of the proposed 
contingency within the CRE. 

2.5.4Appendix D shows the draft calculation of CRE for 2007-08 and the 
comparison against the Central Expenditure Limit (CEL). These calculations 
are on the basis of all potential “headroom” being delegated to schools and 
included in the ISB. 

Page 33



Schools  Budget 2007-2008 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

2.5.5On the basis of the attached budget proposals, the approval of Schools 
Forum for the level of CRE is not required for 2007-08.   

2.5.6The Forum is able to make provision within CRE for new initiatives.  It is 
suggested that any such provision be considered during or after 
consideration of the Schools Funding Formula later in the Agenda. 

2.6 Schools Forum Sub Group 
2.6.1 The Schools Forum Sub Group met on 8th and 15th December 2006 to 

consider the detail of the proposed ISB and CRE budgets for 2007-08.  
Subject to the recommendations contained within the minutes of the 
meetings the Schools Block budget is recommended to the Schools Forum. 

The Schools Forum is asked to consider recommendations to CYPPB on any 
issues within the Schools Budget.    

 
Alternative Options 
 

• In accordance with the 2006 Regulations the Schools Forum may not amend 
the formula which determines the Individual Schools Budget (ISB) within a 
multi year funding period except under certain conditions set out in the 
Regulations. 

• Amendments to Schools Block proposed budgets (other than the ISB) may 
not contravene the central expenditure limits determined by the 2006 
Regulations. 

• Local Authorities may supplement the DSG (and thus provide additional 
funding for schools) from their other resources.  Swindon, along it is believed 
with the majority of Councils, does not intend to top-up the DSG. 

 
 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
The DSG is a ringfenced grant to Local Authorities that may only be used for the 
purpose of the Schools Budget.  At the year-end, any under or over-spend on the 
Schools Budget compared with the actual DSG received must be carried forward to 
the following year (or in the case of an overspend, may be met from other Council 
resources). 
The Schools Budget 2007-08 has been calculated using estimated pupil numbers.  
Any significant change when actual pupil numbers are known could result in this 
under or over-spend. 

Legal / Human Rights Implications 
There are potentially wide ranging social, environmental and staffing implications 
that arise as a consequence of the financial and service planning process.  There 
are no direct legal or human rights implications that arise from this report. 

Page 34



Schools  Budget 2007-2008 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 

Promise 45 “We will make sure that schools will be at the heart of each community” 
 

 
Consultees 
 
The Director of Finance and the Director of Law and Democratic Services are consulted 
on all reports.  Other officers/agencies were consulted on this report. 
 
All schools and education partners were consulted on the Indicative Schools Budget 
2007-08 during 2005 and the resulting proposals were recommended by the Schools 
Forum and agreed by the EPB. 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix 1 – The Proposed Schools Budget 
• Appendix 2 -  Indicative DSG Calculation 
• Appendix 3 – Proposed Contingency with CRE 
• Appendix 4 -  Draft CEL Calculation 
 
 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



IT
EM

 6
 - 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 A

A
pp

en
di

x 
1

S
C

H
O

O
LS

 B
U

D
G

E
T 

20
05

/0
6 

- 2
00

7/
08

A
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
t S

ch
oo

ls
 F

or
um

 S
ub

 G
ro

up
 8

/1
5 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6

M
gm

t C
os

ts
20

05
/0

6
20

05
/0

6
20

06
/0

7

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 

fr
om

 0
5/

06
 - 

06
/0

7
20

07
/0

8

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 

fr
om

 0
6/

07
 

- 0
7/

08
 0

7/
08

 d
ra

ft 
bu

dg
et

 
D

iff
C

os
t C

en
tr

e 
C

od
es

 
Li

ne
 N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

%
£0

00
's

%

1.
0.

1
In

di
vi

du
al

 S
ch

oo
ls

 B
ud

ge
t s

80
,4

99
,9

06
87

,8
35

,6
12

9.
11

%
92

,9
97

,0
52

5.
9%

92
,9

97
,0

52
0

93
,8

46
,3

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
U

pd
at

e 
5.

12
.0

6
1.

0.
3

Sc
ho

ol
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 G
ra

nt
 - 

PR
U

N
/A

O
th

er
 G

ra
nt

s 
- E

xp
en

di
tu

re
3,

70
5,

20
3

0
0

1.
1.

1
Su

pp
or

t f
or

 S
ch

oo
ls

 in
 F

in
an

ci
al

 D
iff

ic
ul

tie
s

37
5,

00
0

0
-1

00
.0

0%
0

E
34

27
S

ch
oo

ls
 in

 C
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

C
irc

um
st

an
ce

s
43

0,
64

5
44

5,
72

0
3.

50
%

46
1,

32
0

3.
5%

45
8,

00
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-3

,3
11

E
xp

an
di

ng
 S

ch
oo

ls
20

3,
00

0
14

0,
00

0
-3

1.
03

%
11

5,
00

0
-1

7.
9%

11
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

N
ew

 S
ch

oo
ls

75
,0

00
34

,0
00

-5
4.

67
%

12
,0

00
-6

4.
7%

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
0

O
th

er
24

2,
97

2
37

1,
59

6
52

.9
4%

38
5,

07
4

3.
6%

38
5,

07
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

R
ed

un
da

nc
ie

s
20

0,
00

0
0

-1
00

.0
0%

0
0

M
gm

t C
os

ts
13

,5
58

14
,0

33
3.

50
%

14
,5

24
3.

5%
14

,5
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

0
E3

42
7,

 E
20

01
1.

1.
2

Sc
ho

ol
-s

pe
ci

fic
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s

57
66

54
7,

64
5

1,
16

5,
17

5
1,

00
5,

34
9

-1
3.

72
%

98
7,

91
8

-1
.7

%
98

4,
60

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

31
1

-  
   

   
   

  

E
34

12
S

ta
te

m
en

te
d 

P
up

ils
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
35

,6
76

36
,4

41
2.

14
%

38
,2

63
34

,4
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-3
,8

45
E

34
06

Th
er

ap
y

81
,8

26
10

3,
83

9
26

.9
0%

10
9,

03
1

10
9,

03
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

E
34

08
S

E
N

R
A

P
57

3,
72

9
69

8,
43

0
21

.7
4%

73
3,

35
1

70
5,

42
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-2

7,
93

1
M

gm
t C

os
ts

5,
23

0
5,

41
3

3.
50

%
5,

68
4

5,
68

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

E3
41

2,
 E

34
06

, E
34

08
1.

2.
1

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r p
up

ils
 w

ith
 S

EN
, w

ith
 a

nd
 

w
ith

ou
t s

ta
te

m
en

ts
52

30
69

1,
23

1
69

6,
46

1
84

4,
12

2
21

.2
0%

88
6,

32
9

5.
0%

85
4,

55
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
31

,7
76

-  
   

   
   

 

E
35

58
E

du
ca

tio
n 

S
up

po
rt 

S
er

vi
ce

 (L
ea

rn
in

g)
60

7,
33

4
63

8,
94

3
5.

20
%

66
4,

50
1

64
6,

98
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-1

7,
51

9
E

35
52

Tr
av

el
le

rs
 C

hi
ld

re
n

29
,6

22
35

,1
07

18
.5

2%
36

,5
11

51
,9

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
15

,4
69

E
33

61
S

tu
dy

 C
en

tre
4,

26
8

4,
48

2
5.

01
%

4,
66

1
4,

66
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-0
M

gm
t C

os
ts

4,
17

5
4,

32
1

3.
50

%
4,

49
4

4,
49

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

E3
55

8,
 E

35
52

, E
33

61
1.

2.
2

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r p
up

ils
 w

ith
 S

EN
, w

ith
 a

nd
 

w
ith

ou
t s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 li
ne

 1
.2

.1
41

75
64

1,
22

4
64

5,
39

9
68

2,
85

3
5.

80
%

71
0,

16
7

4.
0%

70
8,

11
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

05
0

-  
   

   
   

  
 

E
32

52
C

hi
ld

re
n 

Fi
rs

t F
un

d
28

,8
07

36
,1

64
25

.5
4%

39
,4

19
39

,4
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-0
E

30
50

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 S
IS

19
,4

81
20

,1
05

3.
20

%
21

,9
15

37
,0

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
15

,1
17

R
e-

ap
po

rti
on

m
en

t o
f r

ec
ha

rg
es

 fo
r a

 s
im

pl
y 

ap
pr

oa
ch

E
30

52
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 S

2P
15

,2
63

15
,9

18
4.

29
%

17
,3

51
32

,5
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
,2

41
R

e-
ap

po
rti

on
m

en
t o

f r
ec

ha
rg

es
 fo

r a
 s

im
pl

y 
ap

pr
oa

ch
M

gm
t C

os
ts

22
5

23
3

3.
56

%
25

4
25

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
0

E3
25

2,
 E

30
50

, E
30

52
1.

2.
3

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 in

cl
us

io
n

22
5

63
,5

51
63

,7
76

72
,4

21
13

.5
5%

78
,9

39
9.

0%
10

9,
29

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,3
58

   
   

   
 

E
35

51
O

ut
 o

f B
or

ou
gh

 S
ch

oo
l F

ee
s

1,
70

8,
10

2
2,

23
4,

48
7

30
.8

2%
2,

65
9,

03
9

2,
65

0,
03

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-9

,0
00

M
gm

t C
os

ts
13

,6
00

14
,0

76
3.

50
%

16
,7

50
16

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-0

E3
55

1
1.

2.
4

Fe
es

 fo
r p

up
ils

 a
t i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
 s

pe
ci

al
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

&
 a

br
oa

d
13

60
0

1,
70

8,
10

2
1,

72
1,

70
2

2,
24

8,
56

3
30

.6
0%

2,
67

5,
79

0
19

.0
%

2,
66

6,
78

9
-9

,0
01

1.
2.

5
Fe

es
 to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ch
oo

ls
 fo

r p
up

ils
 w

ith
ou

t 
st

at
em

en
ts

 o
f S

EN
0

0
0

E
34

15
R

ec
ou

pm
en

t
-1

05
,9

72
-1

09
,0

00
2.

86
%

-5
09

,3
15

4.
0%

50
9,

31
5

-  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

M
gm

t C
os

ts
8,

69
6

9,
00

0
3.

50
%

9,
31

5
3.

5%
9,

31
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0

E3
41

5
1.

2.
8

In
te

r-
au

th
or

ity
 re

co
up

m
en

t
86

96
-1

05
,9

72
-9

7,
27

6
-1

00
,0

00
2.

80
%

-5
00

,0
00

40
0.

0%
-5

00
,0

00
0

E
34

04
*

P
up

il 
R

ef
er

ra
l U

ni
t

10
7,

12
3

13
0,

53
4

21
.8

5%
13

8,
36

5
6.

0%
32

6,
50

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
8,

14
2

E
34

24
*

R
iv

er
si

de
27

8,
65

6
35

0,
73

4
25

.8
7%

37
1,

77
8

6.
0%

38
8,

26
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,4
82

M
gm

t C
os

ts
26

27
3.

85
%

27
3.

5%
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
E3

40
4,

 E
34

24
1.

3.
1

Pu
pi

l R
ef

er
ra

l U
ni

ts
2 6

38
5,

77
9

38
5,

80
5

48
1,

29
5

24
.7

5%
51

0,
17

0
6.

0%
71

4,
79

4
20

4,
62

4

E
34

20
*

P
B

S
T

18
2,

73
5

20
6,

86
9

13
.2

1%
21

9,
28

1
6.

0%
22

3,
40

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
12

7
E

34
23

*
S

E
C

 D
ro

ve
58

1,
96

7
63

7,
96

8
9.

62
%

67
6,

24
5

6.
0%

68
5,

59
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

35
2

E
34

26
*

S
B

S
T

12
3,

99
5

16
0,

00
8

29
.0

4%
16

9,
60

8
6.

0%
19

0,
47

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,8

70
M

gm
t C

os
ts

7,
87

0
8,

14
5

3.
49

%
8,

43
0

3.
5%

8,
43

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

E3
42

0,
 E

34
23

, E
34

26
1.

3.
2

B
eh

av
io

ur
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

78
70

88
8,

69
7

89
6,

56
7

1,
01

2,
99

0
12

.9
9%

1,
07

3,
56

4
6.

0%
1,

10
7,

91
3

34
,3

49

E
35

55
*

H
om

e 
Tu

iti
on

54
9,

70
2

45
8,

80
2

-1
6.

54
%

48
6,

32
9

6.
0%

19
6,

53
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-2

89
,7

98
E

32
53

*
H

ill
si

de
98

,3
29

11
0,

16
8

12
.0

4%
11

6,
77

8
6.

0%
16

4,
69

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,9

19
E

34
07

*
C

hi
ld

 &
 A

do
le

sc
en

t M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(E

d)
27

1,
04

2
25

3,
89

9
-6

.3
2%

26
9,

13
2

6.
0%

26
9,

12
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-6

E
34

25
*

G
W

H
99

,3
28

11
5,

89
9

16
.6

8%
12

2,
85

3
6.

0%
12

4,
06

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
21

0
E

33
11

O
.S

.H
.L

.
69

,6
67

75
,2

43
8.

00
%

78
,2

52
4.

0%
78

,2
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

44
M

gm
t C

os
ts

5,
71

7
5,

91
7

3.
50

%
6,

12
4

3.
5%

6,
12

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

E3
55

5,
 E

32
53

, E
34

07
, E

34
25

, 
E3

31
1

1.
3.

3
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

ou
t o

f s
ch

oo
l

57
17

1,
08

8,
06

8
1,

09
3,

78
5

1,
01

9,
92

8
-6

.7
5%

1,
07

9,
46

8
5.

8%
83

8,
83

7
-2

40
,6

31

1.
3.

4
C

hi
ld

re
n 

C
en

tr
e s

E
20

00
Fo

ur
 Y

ea
r O

ld
s 

E
du

ca
tio

n
2,

88
0,

41
3

3,
15

8,
67

3
9.

66
%

3,
40

0,
00

0
7.

6%
3,

40
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0

S5
2 

B
ud

ge
t L

in
es

 2
00

6/
07

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

Page 37



IT
EM

 6
 - 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 A

A
pp

en
di

x 
1

S
C

H
O

O
LS

 B
U

D
G

E
T 

20
05

/0
6 

- 2
00

7/
08

A
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
t S

ch
oo

ls
 F

or
um

 S
ub

 G
ro

up
 8

/1
5 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6

M
gm

t C
os

ts
20

05
/0

6
20

05
/0

6
20

06
/0

7

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 

fr
om

 0
5/

06
 - 

06
/0

7
20

07
/0

8

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 

fr
om

 0
6/

07
 

- 0
7/

08
 0

7/
08

 d
ra

ft 
bu

dg
et

 
D

iff
C

os
t C

en
tr

e 
C

od
es

 
Li

ne
 N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

%
£0

00
's

%
S5

2 
B

ud
ge

t L
in

es
 2

00
6/

07

E
33

74
E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
' C

hi
ld

ca
re

 G
ra

nt
53

,5
09

56
,1

84
5.

00
%

58
,1

50
3.

5%
58

,1
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

0
E

33
76

C
hi

ld
m

in
de

r G
ra

nt
s

2,
04

1
2,

14
3

5.
00

%
2,

21
8

3.
5%

2,
21

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

E
33

78
O

th
er

 E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 G
ra

nt
s

13
,2

92
13

,9
57

5.
00

%
14

,4
45

3.
5%

14
,2

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-2

00
E

33
79

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
S

ta
ge

 T
ra

in
in

g
3,

17
3

3,
33

2
5.

00
%

3,
44

8
3.

5%
3,

44
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
E

34
01

E
S

S
 : 

P
or

ta
ge

18
8,

84
1

19
1,

82
8

1.
58

%
19

8,
54

2
3.

5%
23

1,
63

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,0

93
M

gm
t C

os
ts

21
,6

00
22

,3
56

3.
50

%
23

,1
38

3.
5%

23
,1

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
0

E2
00

0,
 E

20
03

, 3
37

4,
 E

33
76

, 
E3

37
8,

 E
33

79
, E

34
01

1.
3.

5
Pr

iv
at

e/
vo

lu
nt

ar
y/

in
pe

de
ne

nt
 fe

es
 fo

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

un
de

r 5
's

21
60

0
3,

16
2,

86
9

3,
16

2,
86

9
3,

44
8,

47
3

9.
03

%
3,

69
9,

94
1

7.
3%

3,
73

2,
83

4
32

,8
93

1.
4.

2
Fr

ee
 S

ch
oo

l M
ea

ls
 - 

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
31

,0
00

31
,0

00
0

-1
00

.0
0%

0
3.

5%
0

1.
4.

3
M

il k
6,

00
0

6,
00

0
6,

24
0

4.
00

%
6,

45
8

3.
5%

6,
45

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0

1.
5.

2
M

us
eu

m
 S

er
vi

ce
s

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

52
,0

00
4.

00
%

53
,8

20
3.

5%
53

,8
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0

E
30

12
A

dm
is

si
on

s 
Fo

ru
m

5,
00

0
5,

06
2

1.
24

%
5,

23
9

3.
5%

5,
22

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-1

8
E

33
56

A
dm

is
si

on
s 

15
0,

06
0

19
8,

76
8

32
.4

6%
20

5,
72

4
3.

5%
20

5,
72

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
E3

01
2,

  E
33

56
1.

5.
4

Sc
ho

ol
 a

dm
is

si
on

s
15

5,
06

0
15

5,
06

0
20

3,
83

0
31

.4
5%

21
0,

96
3

3.
5%

21
0,

94
5

-1
8

1.
5.

6
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

 (n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 0

.1
%

)
75

,0
00

75
,0

00
75

,0
00

0.
00

%
75

,0
00

0.
0%

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
0

E3
00

5
1.

5.
7

Se
rv

ic
in

g 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls

 fo
ru

m
s

20
,6

29
20

,6
29

40
,0

49
94

.1
4%

41
,4

51
3.

5%
41

,3
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-7

1

E
30

02
Tr

ad
e 

U
ni

on
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

34
,3

62
34

,9
27

1.
64

%
35

,9
74

3.
0%

33
,7

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-2

,2
38

E
30

04
S

pe
ci

al
 S

ta
ff 

C
os

ts
 - 

M
at

er
ni

ty
 L

ea
ve

 - 
P

rim
ar

y
26

1,
44

9
26

9,
37

9
3.

03
%

27
7,

46
0

3.
0%

26
4,

58
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-1

2,
87

2
M

gm
t C

os
ts

19
,3

05
19

,9
81

3.
50

%
20

,6
80

3.
5%

20
,6

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
0

E3
00

2,
 E

30
04

1.
5.

8
St

af
f c

os
ts

 - 
su

pp
ly

 c
ov

er
 (n

ot
 s

ic
kn

es
s )

19
30

5
29

5,
81

1
31

5,
11

6
32

4,
28

7
2.

91
%

33
4,

11
4

3.
0%

31
9,

00
4

-1
5,

11
0

E2
00

1
1.

5.
10

Pr
em

at
ur

e 
re

tir
em

en
t c

os
ts

20
0,

00
0

0
20

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
0.

0%
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

1.
6.

2
St

an
da

rd
s 

Fu
nd

 N
on

-D
ev

ol
ve

d
1,

46
7,

49
0

68
7,

21
4

68
7,

21
4

68
7,

21
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

1.
7.

1
C

ER
A

/P
FI

 C
os

t s
1,

67
5,

34
2

1,
06

4,
00

0
-3

6.
49

%
1,

09
0,

60
0

2.
5%

1,
09

0,
60

0
0

TO
TA

L 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
98

,1
10

,0
09

10
1,

20
4,

22
5

10
6,

89
8,

95
7

10
6,

89
9,

21
4

25
7

10
7,

74
8,

48
7

U
pd

at
ed

 5
.1

2.
06

LS
C

 In
co

m
e 

(u
pd

at
ed

 re
 L

SC
 le

tte
r 1

5.
12

.0
6

-1
,9

91
,9

63
-2

,0
49

,2
00

2.
87

%
-2

,1
19

,9
32

3.
5%

2,
20

6,
52

5
-  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-8
6,

59
3

G
ra

nt
s

-3
,7

05
,2

03
0

0

TO
TA

L 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 B
U

D
G

ET
92

,2
10

9,
90

4,
69

4
92

,4
12

,8
43

99
,1

55
,0

25
7.

30
%

10
4,

77
9,

02
5

5.
7%

10
4,

69
2,

68
9

-8
6,

33
6

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

Page 38



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

- D
fE

S
 In

di
ca

tiv
e 

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 D

S
G

 A
nn

ou
nc

ed
  2

8.
11

.0
6

20
07

/0
8

G
ov

t. 
P

ro
je

ct
io

n 
Ja

n 
06

G
ov

t. 
P

ro
je

ct
io

n 
N

ov
 0

6 
(in

cl
 

A
ca

de
m

y 
ad

ju
st

)
LE

A
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n 
N

ov
 0

6

P
up

il 
N

um
be

rs
 

29
,1

00
   

   
   

   
 

28
,8

52
   

   
   

   
 

29
,3

98
   

   
   

   
 

£'
s

£'
s

£'
s

U
ni

t C
os

t
3,

59
7

   
   

   
   

   
3,

59
7

   
   

   
   

   
3,

59
7

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l D
S

G
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
be

lo
w

10
3,

20
7,

49
9

   
 

10
2,

31
5,

47
0

   
 

10
4,

27
9,

37
2

   
 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 F

un
di

ng
U

ni
t c

os
t

K
S

3 
P

er
so

na
lis

ed
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
S

G
 1

.8
.0

6
25

.1
20

27
73

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
73

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
73

1,
00

0
   

   
   

  
P

rim
ar

y 
P

er
so

na
lis

ed
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
S

G
 1

.8
.0

6
15

.9
45

02
46

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
46

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
46

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
P

ra
ct

ic
al

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
op

tio
n 

14
-1

6 
D

S
G

 1
.8

.0
6

9.
17

52
58

26
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

26
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

26
7,

00
0

   
   

   
  

S
ub

 T
ot

al
1,

46
2,

00
0

   
   

  
1,

46
2,

00
0

   
   

  
1,

46
2,

00
0

   
   

  

A
nn

ou
nc

ed
/p

ro
po

se
d 

D
SG

10
4,

66
9,

49
9

  
10

3,
77

7,
47

0
  

10
5,

74
1,

37
2

  

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



R
EP

O
R

T 
O

N
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
B

U
D

G
ET

 0
7-

08
 - 

A
PP

EN
D

IX
 C

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
3

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

IE
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 C
R

E 
20

06
-0

7 
A

N
D

 2
00

7-
08

M
em

o
20

05
-0

6
20

06
-0

7
20

07
-0

8
£0

00
£0

00
£0

00
Sc

ho
ol

 S
pe

ci
fic

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s

E
xp

an
di

ng
 S

ch
oo

ls
 (t

rig
ge

r f
un

di
ng

)
20

3
   

   
   

   
 

14
0

   
   

   
   

11
5

   
   

   
  

N
ew

 S
ch

oo
ls

 a
dv

an
ce

 fu
nd

in
g 

(h
ea

ds
/g

ov
er

no
rs

 e
tc

.)
75

   
   

   
   

   
12

   
   

   
   

  
12

   
   

   
   

 
S

R
P

 
17

8
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

31
2

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 S

ch
oo

l C
om

m
itm

en
ts

31
   

   
   

   
   

84
   

   
   

   
  

87
   

   
   

   
 

P
re

m
at

ur
e 

re
tir

em
en

t
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
S

ch
oo

ls
 in

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s
43

1
   

   
   

   
 

44
6

   
   

   
   

45
8

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

y
47

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

1,
16

5
   

   
  

68
2

   
   

   
 

98
4

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 "

C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s"
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

75
   

   
   

   
   

75
   

   
   

   
  

75
   

   
   

   
 

M
at

er
ni

ty
 &

 T
U

 p
ro

vi
si

on
31

5
   

   
   

   
 

32
4

   
   

   
   

31
9

   
   

   
  

P
re

m
at

ur
e 

re
tir

em
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

  

31
5

   
   

   
  

52
4

   
   

   
 

51
9

   
   

   
 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT SCHOOLS BUDGET 2007-08 - APPENDIX D

2007-08 Central Expenditure Limit =    2006-07 CE * 2007-08 ISB
2006-07 ISB

= F * G
H

Figures Sec 52 Source (line references are provisional)
Central lines 2006-07 12,363,264 B06-07 Table 1 lines 1.2.1 to 1.7.2 (net)

plus Threshold and performance pay costs 0 B06-07 Table 1 line 1.0.8 (net)
School specific contingencies 681,753 B06-07 Table 1 line 1.1.2 (net)
14-16 more practical learning options 0 Proposed new line on T1

less School Development Grant - non-devolved 164,000 B06-07 Table 1 line 1.6.1 (net)
Standards fund - non-devolved 352,626 B06-07 Table 1 line 1.6.2 (net)
Non-standards fund specific grant 0 B06-07 Table 1 line 1.6.3 (net)
Performance Reward Grant 0 B06-07 Table 1 line 1.6.4 (net)
LEA matched funding for Standards Fund 0 Proposed new line on T1
LEA matched funding for broadband grant scored in line 1.7.1 170,588 Standards Fund Allocation
LSC Funded expenditure 592,856 B06-07 Table 1 memo 5b1 to 5b4 (income)
Top up over and above DSG allocation Element of new memo line to be inserted on T1

2006-07 central expenditure 11,764,947

Legal Limit

Lower of 2006-07 central expenditure and legal limit ( F ) 11,764,947

ISB for 2007-08 93,846,325 B07-08 Table 1 line 1.0.1 (net)

less LSC income 1,597,095 B07-08 Table 1 lines 5a1 and 5a2 (income)
Top up over and above DSG allocation 0 Element of proposed new memo line on T1

Adjusted ISB 2007-08 ( G ) 92,249,230

ISB for 2006-07 88,159,208 B06-07 Table 1 line 1.0.1 (net)

less LSC income 1,456,330 B06-07 Table 1 line 4b and 4c (income)
Adjustment to delegated budget 2006-07 for Academies remove funding for 7 months
Top up over and above DSG allocation Element of proposed new memo line on T1
Adjusted ISB 2006-07 ( H ) 86,702,878

Value of F × G / H 12,517,547
2007-08 Approved higher limit (if applicable)

Limit on Central Expenditure 12,517,547 Updated Jan 07 to this point

Below not updated
Central lines 2007-08 13,213,987 B07-08 Table 1 lines 1.2.1 to 1.7.2 (net)

plus Threshold and performance pay costs 0 B07-08 Table 1 line 1.0.8 (net)
School specific contingencies 700,644 B07-08 Table 1 line 1.1.2 (net)
14-16 more practical learning options 0 Proposed new line on T1

less School Development Grant - non-devolved 164,000 B07-08 Table 1 line 1.6.1 (net)
Standards fund - non-devolved 352,626 B07-08 Table 1 line 1.6.2 (net)
Non-standards fund specific grant B07-08 Table 1 line 1.6.3 (net)
Performance Reward Grant B07-08 Table 1 line 1.6.4 (net)
LEA matched funding for Standards Fund Proposed new line on T1
LEA matched funding for broadband grant scored in line 1.7.1 170,588 Standards fund allocation
LSC Funded expenditure 613,606 B07-08 Table 1 memo 5b1 to 5b4 (income)
Increase in funding on nursery provision 251,468 Diff between 2006-07 and 2007-08 line 1.3.5 (net)
Top up over and above DSG allocation Element of proposed new memo line on T1

Central Expenditure to which limit applies 12,362,343

Is the limit breached? no

Calculation of ( H )

Calculation of Central Expenditure Limit

Calculation of Central Expenditure for 2007-08

CENTRAL EXPENDITURE LIMIT 2007-08 CALCULATOR

Calculation of ( F )

Calculation of ( G )

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Schools Funding Formula for Individual Schools Budget 2007-08 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart McGregor 
on 01793 465794 or Email smcgregor@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Author: Group Director, Children  
Parish / Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
In accordance with the School Financing Regulations 2006, Local Authorities are 
required: 

• To seek the agreement of their Schools Forum on revisions to the agreed 
factors used for the distribution of funding to schools – the “Schools Funding 
Formula” for the second year of the current multi-year funding period; and 

• To confirm the recommendation of the Schools Forum on the proposed Schools 
Funding Formula for the Individual Schools Budget (ISB) for 2007-08, previously 
recommended at its meeting in January 2006.  

 
 

 

Recommendation 
 

Schools Forum is requested to: 
• Agree the proposed revisions to the attached Local Authority proposals for the 

Schools Funding Formula for 2007-08 in accordance with the recommendation 
of the Schools Forum Sub Group; and 

• Confirm the recommendation of the proposed Schools Funding Formula for the 
ISB 2007-08 in the light of the proposed Schools Budget and Centrally Retained 
Expenditure for 2007-08. 

• There are no other proposed changes to the Funding Formula for the ISB 2007-
08 as recommended by the Schools Forum at its meeting in January 2006, 
other than those related to pupil numbers.  The Schools Forum is therefore 
requested to recommend the Proposed ISB 2007-08 as shown in Appendix A. 

- 
 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 At its meeting on 14th November 2006 the Schools Forum set up a Sub 
Group to make recommendations regarding the proposed Schools Budget 
2007-08. 

 
1.2 The Schools Forum Sub Group met on the 8th and 15th December 2006 

and made a recommendation for a revision to the Schools Funding 
Formula for 2007-08.  The Schools Funding Formula 2007-08 was 
previously recommended by the Schools Forum at its meeting on 17th 
January 2006, being the second year of a two year multi-funding period. 

 
1.3 All other formula factors, and the funding allocations to each factor, which 

make up the Schools Funding Formula  for the ISB 2007-08 remain the 
same as recommended by the Schools Forum. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 45



Schools Funding Formula for Individual Schools Budget 2007-08 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart McGregor 
on 01793 465794 or Email smcgregor@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
 
 
 
2. Detail 
 

2.1 Before April 2006, the Council was required to determine its formula for 
funding schools for 2007-08.  It also had to provide schools with an indicative 
budget for 2007-08, using estimates of January 2007 Pupil Level Annual 
School Census  (PLASC) data, based on the Formula agreed for 2007-08.  
These indicative budgets will be recalculated in February 2007 using the 
actual January 2007 PLASC data. 

 
2.2 On the basis of the earlier report on the Schools Budget, the amount required 

for the calculation of individual schools budgets in 2007-08 is expected to be 
£93,846,325, which includes funding from the Learning and Skills Council for 
post-16 education.  A summary of the proposed ISB for individual schools is 
attached at Appendix A. 

2.3 It should be noted that this calculation is based on best estimates of pupil 
numbers at the January 2007 PLASC dates, taken from pupil numbers 
reported to the Authority at the end of September 2006, plus estimates for 
numbers of pupils in independent nurseries, hospitals and the Pupil Referral 
Unit (PRU). 

2.4  The proposed Funding Formula for the ISB was presented to the Schools 
Forum Sub Group at its meetings on 8th and 15th December 2006 to enable 
the Group to make recommendations to the Schools Forum. 

2.5 The Sub Group recommended one change to the Funding Formula 2007-08 
relating to split site allowance.  The proposed change is that schools that  
meet the criteria for receiving split site allowance should do so whilst 
operating as a split site, and for one calendar year following relocation onto a 
single site.  It is recommended that this change to the Formula should operate 
outside the Minimum Funding Guarantee. 

2.6 The School Financing Regulations 2006 allow a Schools Forum to agree a 
change to the Funding Formula for future years in a multi-year funding period. 

Alternative Options 
 

•  The Schools Forum may recommend that the proposed change to the Funding 
Formula 2007-08 is not made; 

• The Schools Forum may recommend other changes to the Funding Formula, 
which may only be within the terms of the 2006 Regulations. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



Schools Funding Formula for Individual Schools Budget 2007-08 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart McGregor 
on 01793 465794 or Email smcgregor@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
Unless the Local Authority has decided to supplement it, the total sum of the ISB 
must be financed from the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG), which also funds the 
Centrally Retained Expenditure within the Schools Budget. 
At the year-end, any under or over-spend on the Schools Budget compared with 
the actual DSG received must be carried forward to the following year (or in the 
case of an overspend, may be met from other Council resources). 

Legal / Human Rights Implications 
There are potentially wide ranging social, environmental and staffing implications 
that arise as a consequence of the financial and service planning process.  There 
are no direct legal or human rights implications that arise from this report. 

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Promise 45 “We will make sure that schools will be at the heart of each community” 
 

 
Consultees 
• All Schools and Education Partners were consulted on the Funding Formula 2007-
08 during November/December 2005. 
• The Director of Finance and the Director of Law and Democratic Services are 
consulted on all reports. Other officers/agencies were consulted on this report. 
• The Schools Forum must be consulted on proposed changes to the Funding 
Formula prior to the beginning of the funding period to which the changes relate.  The 
Forum must take into account whether the benefit of the change outweighs the benefit 
of budget predictability. 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix A – Summary of ISB 
 
 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 A

20
06

-0
7

20
07

-0
8

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 M
FG

S
ch

oo
l B

ud
ge

t 
S

ha
re

 A
ct

ua
l

S
ch

oo
l B

ud
ge

t 
S

ha
re

 D
ra

ft 
D

ec
 0

6
D

iff
er

en
ce

 0
7-

08
 -

06
-0

7
%

 d
iff

er
en

ce

To
ta

l I
ni

tia
l 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Fo

rm
ul

a 
20

07
/0

8

A
ct

ua
l M

FG
 

B
ud

ge
t +

 
N

N
D

R
 +

 C
S

R
 

+ 
ad

ju
st

s 
ou

st
id

e 
M

FG
 

20
07

/0
8

Fi
na

l B
ud

ge
t 

20
07

/0
8 

H
ig

he
r o

f  
M

FG
 o

r 
Fo

rm
ul

a

M
FG

 o
r 

Fo
m

ul
a 

Fu
nd

ed
£

£
£

£
£

20
3

R
ob

er
t l

e 
K

yn
g 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

1,
11

3,
32

7
   

   
   

   
   

1,
19

1,
53

0
   

   
  

78
,2

03
   

   
   

   
   

 
7.

02
98

9,
64

6
   

   
  

1,
17

4,
16

8
   

  
1,

19
1,

53
0

   
  

17
,3

62
   

   
   

 
20

4
D

ro
ve

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

1,
12

3,
04

5
   

   
   

   
   

1,
16

1,
04

3
   

   
  

37
,9

97
   

   
   

   
   

 
3.

38
1,

13
2,

74
1

   
  

1,
16

1,
04

3
   

  
1,

16
1,

04
3

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

20
6

E
ld

en
e 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

1,
10

6,
54

3
   

   
   

   
   

1,
13

1,
06

1
   

   
  

24
,5

18
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

22
99

3,
36

5
   

   
  

1,
11

2,
94

0
   

  
1,

13
1,

06
1

   
  

18
,1

22
   

   
   

 
20

8
E

ve
n 

S
w

in
do

n 
Ju

ni
or

 S
ch

oo
l

48
9,

29
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
29

0,
00

7
   

   
  

14
4,

12
4

   
   

   
   

  
12

.5
8

1,
13

5,
54

5
   

  
1,

27
7,

05
5

   
  

1,
29

0,
00

7
   

  
12

,9
51

   
   

   
 

20
9

E
ve

n 
S

w
in

do
n 

In
fa

nt
 S

ch
oo

l
65

6,
58

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

21
0

Fe
rn

da
le

 J
un

io
r S

ch
oo

l
49

3,
63

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

9,
20

0
   

   
   

  
4,

43
2

-  
   

   
   

   
   

 
-0

.9
0

45
4,

54
8

   
   

  
48

9,
20

0
   

   
  

48
9,

20
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
21

1
Fe

rn
da

le
 In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l

34
4,

48
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
3,

69
7

   
   

   
  

78
4

-  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-0
.2

3
33

2,
14

9
   

   
  

34
3,

69
7

   
   

  
34

3,
69

7
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

21
3

G
or

se
 H

ill
 J

un
io

r S
ch

oo
l

54
5,

80
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

57
8,

93
6

   
   

   
  

33
,1

29
   

   
   

   
   

 
6.

07
56

8,
40

5
   

   
  

55
6,

54
8

   
   

  
57

8,
93

6
   

   
  

22
,3

88
   

   
   

 
21

4
G

or
se

 H
ill

 In
fa

nt
 S

ch
oo

l
52

2,
15

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

2,
18

6
   

   
   

  
10

,0
31

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
92

52
2,

40
1

   
   

  
52

1,
90

1
   

   
  

53
2,

18
6

   
   

  
10

,2
85

   
   

   
 

21
6

La
in

es
m

ea
d 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

98
8,

71
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

98
7,

45
4

   
   

   
  

1,
26

3
-  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-0
.1

3
96

4,
49

0
   

   
  

98
7,

45
4

   
   

  
98

7,
45

4
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

21
7

La
w

n 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
95

1,
84

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
3,

03
0

   
   

  
51

,1
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
38

94
7,

34
1

   
   

  
1,

00
3,

03
0

   
  

1,
00

3,
03

0
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
21

9
Le

th
br

id
ge

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

1,
11

3,
10

3
   

   
   

   
   

1,
13

4,
03

8
   

   
  

20
,9

35
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

88
1,

11
9,

67
4

   
  

1,
13

4,
03

8
   

  
1,

13
4,

03
8

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

22
1

M
or

ed
on

 J
un

io
r S

ch
oo

l
57

5,
45

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

10
7,

48
7

   
   

  
45

,8
99

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
32

1,
04

2,
16

5
   

  
1,

10
7,

48
7

   
  

1,
10

7,
48

7
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
22

2
M

or
ed

on
 In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l

48
6,

13
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
22

3
M

ou
nt

fo
rd

 M
an

or
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
79

0,
11

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

0,
57

4
   

   
   

  
70

,4
58

   
   

   
   

   
 

8.
92

72
9,

93
0

   
   

  
86

0,
57

4
   

   
  

86
0,

57
4

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
22

5
G

od
da

rd
 P

ar
k 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

1,
15

3,
90

5
   

   
   

   
   

1,
23

6,
89

8
   

   
  

82
,9

92
   

   
   

   
   

 
7.

19
1,

19
5,

61
4

   
  

1,
23

6,
89

8
   

  
1,

23
6,

89
8

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

22
7

O
ak

tre
e 

N
ur

se
ry

 a
nd

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

93
2,

93
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

93
7,

30
1

   
   

   
  

4,
37

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

47
91

3,
17

6
   

   
  

91
3,

41
4

   
   

  
93

7,
30

1
   

   
  

23
,8

87
   

   
   

 
23

0
P

en
hi

ll 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
1,

18
9,

13
6

   
   

   
   

   
1,

22
2,

92
4

   
   

  
33

,7
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
84

1,
13

6,
27

9
   

  
1,

22
2,

92
4

   
  

1,
22

2,
92

4
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
23

1
P

in
eh

ur
st

 J
un

io
r S

ch
oo

l
70

6,
81

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

6,
41

9
   

   
   

  
39

8
-  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-0

.0
6

66
0,

26
0

   
   

  
70

6,
41

9
   

   
  

70
6,

41
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
23

2
P

in
eh

ur
st

 In
fa

nt
 S

ch
oo

l
62

5,
08

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
67

6,
63

3
   

   
   

  
51

,5
50

   
   

   
   

   
 

8.
25

63
5,

99
4

   
   

  
67

6,
63

3
   

   
  

67
6,

63
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
23

4
R

od
bo

ur
ne

 C
he

ne
y 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

52
1,

38
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
7,

59
6

   
   

   
  

6,
21

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

19
51

8,
12

8
   

   
  

50
3,

58
9

   
   

  
52

7,
59

6
   

   
  

24
,0

07
   

   
   

 
23

6
S

ev
en

 F
ie

ld
s 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

74
0,

13
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
6,

13
0

   
   

   
  

5,
99

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

81
69

5,
24

7
   

   
  

74
6,

13
0

   
   

  
74

6,
13

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

23
9

K
in

g 
W

ill
ia

m
 S

tre
et

 C
hu

rc
h 

of
 E

ng
la

nd
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

c
35

1,
03

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

2,
50

0
   

   
   

  
11

,4
67

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
27

36
1,

01
0

   
   

  
35

9,
95

0
   

   
  

36
2,

50
0

   
   

  
2,

55
0

   
   

   
   

24
0

H
ol

y 
Fa

m
ily

 C
at

ho
lic

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

64
0,

80
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
8,

57
5

   
   

   
  

37
,7

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

89
65

3,
13

1
   

   
  

67
8,

57
5

   
   

  
67

8,
57

5
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

24
2

H
ol

y 
R

oo
d 

C
at

ho
lic

 J
un

io
r S

ch
oo

l
64

7,
33

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
67

6,
98

3
   

   
   

  
29

,6
52

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
58

67
3,

83
9

   
   

  
67

6,
98

3
   

   
  

67
6,

98
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
24

3
H

ol
y 

R
oo

d 
C

at
ho

lic
 In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l

49
0,

81
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
6,

40
1

   
   

   
  

15
,5

90
   

   
   

   
   

 
3.

18
49

6,
14

9
   

   
  

50
6,

40
1

   
   

  
50

6,
40

1
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

24
4

S
t M

ar
y'

s 
C

at
ho

lic
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
60

4,
97

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

0,
71

6
   

   
   

  
15

,7
37

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
60

61
8,

22
3

   
   

  
61

6,
76

2
   

   
  

62
0,

71
6

   
   

  
3,

95
4

   
   

   
   

24
5

Li
de

n 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
87

0,
51

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

5,
80

7
   

   
   

  
24

,7
04

-  
   

   
   

   
  

-2
.8

4
84

2,
10

5
   

   
  

84
5,

58
3

   
   

  
84

5,
80

7
   

   
  

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
24

6
O

liv
er

 T
om

ki
ns

 C
hu

rc
h 

of
 E

ng
la

nd
 In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l

52
4,

02
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
3,

93
2

   
   

   
  

19
,9

11
   

   
   

   
   

 
3.

80
53

6,
76

2
   

   
  

53
7,

37
2

   
   

  
54

3,
93

2
   

   
  

6,
56

0
   

   
   

   
24

8
O

liv
er

 T
om

ki
ns

 C
hu

rc
h 

of
 E

ng
la

nd
 J

un
io

r S
ch

oo
l

56
2,

06
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
1,

58
1

   
   

   
  

29
,5

19
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

25
58

0,
95

4
   

   
  

59
1,

58
1

   
   

  
59

1,
58

1
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

24
9

S
ha

w
 R

id
ge

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

64
4,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
6,

12
9

   
   

   
  

22
2,

02
9

   
   

   
   

  
34

.4
7

86
4,

66
1

   
   

  
84

1,
34

5
   

   
  

86
6,

12
9

   
   

  
24

,7
84

   
   

   
 

42
4

B
is

ho
ps

to
ne

 C
hu

rc
h 

of
 E

ng
la

nd
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
18

1,
87

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

2,
75

2
   

   
   

  
10

,8
73

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
98

15
6,

63
2

   
   

  
19

2,
75

2
   

   
  

19
2,

75
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
42

7
S

t A
nd

re
w

's
 C

hu
rc

h 
of

 E
ng

la
nd

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

48
0,

34
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
9,

12
7

   
   

   
  

38
,7

79
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

07
51

7,
69

2
   

   
  

51
5,

21
9

   
   

  
51

9,
12

7
   

   
  

3,
90

8
   

   
   

   
47

4
C

hi
se

ld
on

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

56
8,

59
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
9,

85
4

   
   

   
  

8,
73

7
-  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-1
.5

4
55

0,
69

8
   

   
  

55
9,

85
4

   
   

  
55

9,
85

4
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

49
5

C
ov

in
gh

am
 P

ar
k 

Ju
ni

or
 S

ch
oo

l
50

6,
80

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

8,
67

1
   

   
   

  
1,

86
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
37

49
4,

67
7

   
   

  
50

8,
67

1
   

   
  

50
8,

67
1

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
49

8
C

ov
in

gh
am

 P
ar

k 
In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l

42
6,

36
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
9,

65
9

   
   

   
  

16
,7

05
-  

   
   

   
   

  
-3

.9
2

40
1,

40
0

   
   

  
40

9,
65

9
   

   
  

40
9,

65
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
54

5
Fr

es
hb

ro
ok

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

67
1,

56
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

68
3,

08
8

   
   

   
  

11
,5

26
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

72
56

1,
47

3
   

   
  

65
5,

53
4

   
   

  
68

3,
08

8
   

   
  

27
,5

54
   

   
   

 
55

1
S

ou
th

 S
w

in
do

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,5
34

   
   

   
   

 
20

,5
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

20
,5

34
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
20

,5
34

   
   

   
 

20
,5

34
   

   
   

 

Page 49



55
2

O
rc

hi
d 

V
al

e 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
21

0,
72

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

2,
89

8
   

   
   

  
13

2,
16

9
   

   
   

   
  

62
.7

2
30

3,
95

0
   

   
  

34
2,

89
8

   
   

  
34

2,
89

8
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
3

R
ed

 O
ak

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

27
9,

16
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
9,

78
3

   
   

   
  

39
0,

62
1

   
   

   
   

  
13

9.
93

66
8,

69
7

   
   

  
66

9,
78

3
   

   
  

66
9,

78
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

4
S

t F
ra

nc
is

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

45
9,

39
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
8,

03
7

   
   

   
  

48
,6

43
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

.5
9

50
7,

29
4

   
   

  
50

8,
03

7
   

   
  

50
8,

03
7

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

5
B

rid
le

w
oo

d 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
47

7,
08

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

8,
04

0
   

   
   

  
9,

04
4

-  
   

   
   

   
   

 
-1

.9
0

46
7,

23
9

   
   

  
46

8,
04

0
   

   
  

46
8,

04
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

6
C

at
he

rin
e 

W
ay

te
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
78

1,
06

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

1,
68

9
   

   
   

  
9,

37
6

-  
   

   
   

   
   

 
-1

.2
0

74
3,

00
9

   
   

  
77

1,
68

9
   

   
  

77
1,

68
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

7
A

bb
ey

 M
ea

ds
 C

om
m

un
ity

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

81
6,

81
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
8,

44
0

   
   

   
  

21
,6

30
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

65
83

3,
03

5
   

   
  

83
8,

44
0

   
   

  
83

8,
44

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

55
8

P
ea

tm
oo

r C
om

m
un

ity
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
52

9,
91

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
54

0,
92

5
   

   
   

  
11

,0
11

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
08

53
5,

14
6

   
   

  
54

0,
92

5
   

   
  

54
0,

92
5

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
55

9
H

ay
do

nl
ei

gh
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
74

3,
24

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
77

9,
02

3
   

   
   

  
35

,7
74

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
81

77
6,

79
3

   
   

  
77

9,
02

3
   

   
  

77
9,

02
3

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
56

0
G

re
en

m
ea

do
w

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

62
2,

67
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
8,

17
2

   
   

   
  

4,
49

8
-  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-0
.7

2
60

6,
79

9
   

   
  

61
8,

17
2

   
   

  
61

8,
17

2
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

56
1

H
ay

do
n 

W
ic

k 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
67

7,
57

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0,
74

1
   

   
   

  
23

,1
67

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
42

68
2,

57
1

   
   

  
70

0,
74

1
   

   
  

70
0,

74
1

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
56

5
S

ou
th

fie
ld

 J
un

io
r S

ch
oo

l
56

1,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

9,
28

6
   

   
   

  
7,

38
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
31

56
2,

51
1

   
   

  
56

9,
28

6
   

   
  

56
9,

28
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
57

2
W

es
tro

p 
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
50

1,
10

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

9,
73

5
   

   
   

  
11

,3
68

-  
   

   
   

   
  

-2
.2

7
48

8,
56

9
   

   
  

48
5,

49
6

   
   

  
48

9,
73

5
   

   
  

4,
23

8
   

   
   

   
57

3
E

as
tro

p 
In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l

40
8,

24
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

44
4,

70
2

   
   

   
  

36
,4

60
   

   
   

   
   

 
8.

93
43

8,
09

6
   

   
  

44
4,

70
2

   
   

  
44

4,
70

2
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

57
4

N
or

th
vi

ew
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
47

7,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

5,
65

0
   

   
   

  
31

,6
50

-  
   

   
   

   
  

-6
.6

3
44

4,
52

3
   

   
  

44
5,

65
0

   
   

  
44

5,
65

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

64
0

N
yt

he
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
42

6,
58

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

4,
25

0
   

   
   

  
17

,6
70

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
14

42
4,

71
0

   
   

  
44

4,
25

0
   

   
  

44
4,

25
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
69

4
S

ou
th

 M
ar

st
on

 C
hu

rc
h 

of
 E

ng
la

nd
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
31

7,
29

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

9,
82

9
   

   
   

  
12

,5
31

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
95

29
1,

30
9

   
   

  
32

9,
82

9
   

   
  

32
9,

82
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
70

3
C

ol
eb

ro
ok

 In
fa

nt
 S

ch
oo

l
32

4,
43

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

3,
67

1
   

   
   

  
9,

23
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
85

29
3,

42
9

   
   

  
33

3,
67

1
   

   
  

33
3,

67
1

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
70

4
C

ol
eb

ro
ok

 J
un

io
r S

ch
oo

l
41

5,
24

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

5,
84

0
   

   
   

  
30

,5
98

   
   

   
   

   
 

7.
37

43
1,

11
0

   
   

  
44

5,
84

0
   

   
  

44
5,

84
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
70

6
G

ra
ng

e 
Ju

ni
or

 S
ch

oo
l

89
8,

63
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
1,

20
1

   
   

   
  

2,
57

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

29
88

7,
52

6
   

   
  

90
1,

20
1

   
   

  
90

1,
20

1
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

70
7

G
ra

ng
e 

In
fa

nt
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ch

oo
l

66
9,

37
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
8,

06
9

   
   

   
  

8,
69

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

30
67

1,
40

2
   

   
  

67
8,

06
9

   
   

  
67

8,
06

9
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

70
8

R
us

ki
n 

Ju
ni

or
 S

ch
oo

l
1,

03
3,

16
7

   
   

   
   

   
1,

07
8,

16
8

   
   

  
45

,0
01

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
36

92
4,

27
4

   
   

  
1,

07
7,

54
0

   
  

1,
07

8,
16

8
   

  
62

8
   

   
   

   
   

70
9

B
ee

ch
cr

of
t I

nf
an

t S
ch

oo
l

62
8,

37
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
6,

03
7

   
   

   
  

7,
66

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

22
62

2,
18

0
   

   
  

63
6,

03
7

   
   

  
63

6,
03

7
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

71
2

W
in

dm
ill

 H
ill

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

50
8,

16
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0,

41
7

   
   

   
  

7,
74

4
-  

   
   

   
   

   
 

-1
.5

2
49

6,
69

8
   

   
  

50
0,

41
7

   
   

  
50

0,
41

7
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

71
3

S
t C

at
he

rin
e'

s 
C

at
ho

lic
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
48

6,
73

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

6,
61

9
   

   
   

  
11

2
-  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-0

.0
2

47
4,

39
6

   
   

  
48

6,
61

9
   

   
  

48
6,

61
9

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
71

4
S

al
t W

ay
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
44

3,
73

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

72
2

To
ot

hi
ll 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

57
3,

56
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
2,

85
8

   
   

   
  

39
,2

96
   

   
   

   
   

 
6.

85
59

0,
94

9
   

   
  

61
2,

85
8

   
   

  
61

2,
85

8
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

73
7

W
an

bo
ro

ug
h 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

60
7,

72
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
4,

15
3

   
   

   
  

6,
42

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

06
60

7,
39

3
   

   
  

61
4,

15
3

   
   

  
61

4,
15

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

74
8

W
es

tle
a 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

95
8,

35
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
8,

61
8

   
   

   
  

26
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

03
75

8,
63

8
   

   
  

95
8,

61
8

   
   

  
95

8,
61

8
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

75
5

B
ro

ok
 F

ie
ld

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

96
0,

95
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

98
2,

71
7

   
   

   
  

21
,7

62
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

26
97

3,
64

5
   

   
  

98
2,

71
7

   
   

  
98

2,
71

7
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

77
1

W
ro

ug
ht

on
 J

un
io

r S
ch

oo
l

78
8,

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
0,

95
8

   
   

   
  

12
,8

09
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

63
77

6,
23

5
   

   
  

80
0,

95
8

   
   

  
80

0,
95

8
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

77
2

W
ro

ug
ht

on
 In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l

53
7,

12
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
9,

14
3

   
   

   
  

22
,0

16
   

   
   

   
   

 
4.

10
53

3,
22

7
   

   
  

55
9,

14
3

   
   

  
55

9,
14

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

78
0

Tr
eg

oz
e 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l

62
2,

86
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
5,

30
7

   
   

   
  

12
,4

47
   

   
   

   
   

 
2.

00
63

0,
16

7
   

   
  

63
5,

30
7

   
   

  
63

5,
30

7
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

N
ew

 S
R

P
11

5,
08

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
83

-  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-0
.0

7
11

5,
00

0
   

   
  

11
5,

00
0

   
   

  
11

5,
00

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

70
To

ta
l

44
,2

02
,5

64
   

   
   

   
 

45
,7

50
,4

30
   

   
1,

54
7,

86
6

   
   

   
  

3.
50

43
,5

77
,5

58
   

45
,5

26
,4

92
   

45
,7

50
,4

30
   

22
3,

93
7

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
81

8
H

ig
hw

or
th

 W
ar

ne
fo

rd
 S

ch
oo

l
2,

98
6,

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
3,

12
9,

17
7

   
   

  
14

2,
61

9
   

   
   

   
  

4.
78

3,
10

9,
55

8
   

  
3,

10
8,

07
1

   
  

3,
12

9,
17

7
   

  
21

,1
05

   
   

   
 

82
0

Is
am

ba
rd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ch
oo

l
72

,0
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

6,
08

7
   

   
   

  
90

4,
03

9
   

   
   

   
  

12
54

.7
8

61
4,

58
1

   
   

  
97

6,
08

7
   

   
  

97
6,

08
7

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
83

4
K

in
gs

do
w

n 
S

ch
oo

l
4,

13
6,

30
4

   
   

   
   

   
4,

29
1,

40
6

   
   

  
15

5,
10

2
   

   
   

   
  

3.
75

4,
03

3,
28

6
   

  
4,

28
6,

11
6

   
  

4,
29

1,
40

6
   

  
5,

29
0

   
   

   
   

84
7

Th
e 

R
id

ge
w

ay
 S

ch
oo

l
4,

69
3,

63
0

   
   

   
   

   
4,

88
0,

86
9

   
   

  
18

7,
24

0
   

   
   

   
  

3.
99

4,
74

8,
80

1
   

  
4,

88
0,

86
9

   
  

4,
88

0,
86

9
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
86

7
Th

e 
C

om
m

on
w

ea
l S

ch
oo

l
3,

74
2,

71
0

   
   

   
   

   
3,

92
7,

15
3

   
   

  
18

4,
44

4
   

   
   

   
  

4.
93

3,
59

4,
18

3
   

  
3,

90
0,

79
8

   
  

3,
92

7,
15

3
   

  
26

,3
56

   
   

   
 

86
8

C
hu

rc
hf

ie
ld

s 
S

ch
oo

l
3,

52
1,

55
9

   
   

   
   

   
3,

73
4,

33
6

   
   

  
21

2,
77

7
   

   
   

   
  

6.
04

3,
52

7,
38

2
   

  
3,

68
3,

70
7

   
  

3,
73

4,
33

6
   

  
50

,6
29

   
   

   
 

86
9

D
or

ca
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 C

ol
le

ge
4,

29
9,

15
7

   
   

   
   

   
4,

50
1,

42
0

   
   

  
20

2,
26

3
   

   
   

   
  

4.
70

4,
31

8,
86

0
   

  
4,

45
7,

51
9

   
  

4,
50

1,
42

0
   

  
43

,9
01

   
   

   
 

87
0

H
re

od
 P

ar
kw

ay
 S

ch
oo

l
4,

25
6,

41
5

   
   

   
   

   
4,

63
5,

85
6

   
   

  
37

9,
44

2
   

   
   

   
  

8.
91

4,
47

1,
42

9
   

  
4,

63
5,

85
6

   
  

4,
63

5,
85

6
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
87

2
H

ea
dl

an
ds

 S
ch

oo
l

2,
93

1,
87

5
   

   
   

   
   

2,
97

9,
11

5
   

   
  

47
,2

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
1.

61
2,

80
6,

10
6

   
  

2,
94

1,
57

2
   

  
2,

97
9,

11
5

   
  

37
,5

43
   

   
   

 
87

3
S

t J
os

ep
h'

s 
C

at
ho

lic
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 S
ch

oo
l

4,
31

0,
63

2
   

   
   

   
   

4,
60

0,
25

8
   

   
  

28
9,

62
6

   
   

   
   

  
6.

72
4,

41
4,

14
3

   
  

4,
60

0,
25

8
   

  
4,

60
0,

25
8

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

87
5

G
re

en
do

w
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ch
oo

l
4,

02
6,

13
3

   
   

   
   

   
4,

09
7,

40
1

   
   

  
71

,2
68

   
   

   
   

   
 

1.
77

4,
06

6,
97

6
   

  
4,

06
0,

51
9

   
  

4,
09

7,
40

1
   

  
36

,8
82

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

38
,9

77
,0

20
   

   
   

   
 

41
,7

53
,0

79
   

   
2,

77
6,

06
0

   
   

   
  

7.
12

39
,7

05
,3

06
   

41
,5

31
,3

73
   

41
,7

53
,0

79
   

22
1,

70
7

   
   

  

Page 50



-
   

   
   

   
   

Page 51



30
6

S
t L

uk
e'

s 
S

ch
oo

l
1,

02
2,

54
4

   
   

   
   

   
1,

07
0,

12
2

   
   

  
47

,5
79

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
65

1,
07

0,
12

2
   

  
1,

07
0,

12
2

   
  

1,
07

0,
12

2
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
31

0
B

rim
bl

e 
H

ill
 S

pe
ci

al
 S

ch
oo

l
1,

15
4,

05
8

   
   

   
   

   
1,

19
8,

93
2

   
   

  
44

,8
75

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
89

1,
19

8,
93

2
   

  
1,

19
8,

93
2

   
  

1,
19

8,
93

2
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
31

2
Th

e 
C

ha
le

t S
ch

oo
l

46
1,

81
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

48
7,

71
5

   
   

   
  

25
,9

02
   

   
   

   
   

 
5.

61
48

7,
71

5
   

   
  

48
7,

71
5

   
   

  
48

7,
71

5
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

31
3

C
ro

w
dy

s 
H

ill
 S

ch
oo

l
1,

49
7,

58
6

   
   

   
   

   
1,

55
4,

04
5

   
   

  
56

,4
59

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
77

1,
55

4,
04

5
   

  
1,

55
4,

04
5

   
  

1,
55

4,
04

5
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
31

4
U

pl
an

ds
 S

ch
oo

l
1,

17
8,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
1,

23
7,

43
8

   
   

  
58

,9
87

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
01

1,
23

7,
43

8
   

  
1,

23
7,

43
8

   
  

1,
23

7,
43

8
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
31

5
N

yl
an

d 
S

ch
oo

l
75

2,
33

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

4,
56

4
   

   
   

  
42

,2
26

   
   

   
   

   
 

5.
61

79
4,

56
4

   
   

  
79

4,
56

4
   

   
  

79
4,

56
4

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   -
   

   
   

   
   

6
To

ta
l

6,
06

6,
78

9
   

   
   

   
   

6,
34

2,
81

6
   

   
  

27
6,

02
7

   
   

   
   

  
4.

55
6,

34
2,

81
6

   
  

6,
34

2,
81

6
   

  
6,

34
2,

81
6

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   -

   
   

   
   

   
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
89

,2
46

,3
72

   
   

   
   

 
93

,8
46

,3
25

   
   

4,
59

9,
95

3
   

   
   

  
5.

15
89

,6
25

,6
81

   
93

,4
00

,6
81

   
93

,8
46

,3
25

   
44

5,
64

4
   

   
  

Page 52



Standards Fund 2007-08 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

 
Author: Group Director, Children Services 
 
Parish / Wards Affected: All 
 

 

Purpose 
To advise the Schools Forum of Standards Fund grant allocations for 2007-08 
 

 
 

Recommendation 
 

The Schools Forum is requested to: 
• Note the Standards Fund grant allocations for 2007-08; and 
• Make a recommendation in regard to a change in allocation for Grant 116b 

Music at Key Stage 2 
• The Schools Forum is therefore requested to (a) note the Standards Fund 

allocations for 2007-08 and (b) recommend whether schools should be 
consulted on the proposal shown in Appendix B. 

 
 

 
1. Reasons 
 

1.1 Standards Fund grants for 2007-08 were published at the end of 2005-06, 
being the second year of a two-year multi funding period.  There is 
therefore minimal change to the grants already advised to the Schools 
Forum. 

 
1.2 A proposal has been made to broaden the scope of the use of Grant 116b 

Music at Key Stage 2, which requires a recommendation from the Schools 
Forum. 

 
2. Detail 
 

2.1 Standards Fund grant allocations and guidance were published in December 
2005 for a two-year multi funding period 2006-07 and 2007-08.  The Schools 
Forum was advised at its meeting on 17th January 2006 of the Standards 
Fund allocations. 

2.2 The DfES published updated Standards Fund grant allocations and guidance 
for 2007-08, in November 2006.  The allocations are shown in Appendix A. 

2.3 The Schools Forum should note that some Standards Fund grants will 
automatically become part of Local Area Agreements.  The grants concerned 
are shown in Appendix A.  It is not anticipated that this will have an impact on 
grants devolved to schools. 

2.4 The updated information was provided to the Schools Forum Sub Group at its 
meeting on 15th December 2006.  The Sub Group was advised that there was 
no change to previously published grants (except see paragraph 2.5 below), 

Agenda Item 9

Page 53



Standards Fund 2007-08 
 

Schools Forum 31 January 2007 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lorraine Billis on 
01793 465752 or Email lbillis@swindon.gov.uk. 

and that there were new grants for which further information from the DfES 
was awaited. 

2.5 The amount of grant for 116b Music at key Stage 2 has been increased 
nationally, and Swindon’s allocation increases from £12,000 in 2006-07 to 
£93,000 in 2007-08.  In 2006-07 the grant was allocated to six primary 
schools with the highest level of deprivation, determined by the Index of 
Multiple Deprivation.  A proposal to broaden the scope of the use of the grant 
for 2007-08 is attached at Appendix B.  The intention is to increase the 
number of pupils who benefit from the grant, without reducing the benefit to 
those pupils in receipt of the grant previously.  The proposal is recommended 
by the Schools Forum Sub Group; however the Schools Forum should note 
that it may recommend that the proposal is consulted upon with all schools 
with Key Stage 2 pupils. 

 
Alternative Options 
 

• Standards Fund grants are allocated according to DfES formula, determined in 
2005 for the multi-year funding period 2006-2008. 

• Standards Fund Grant 116b may be allocated in a different way to that proposed, 
for example devolved to Key Stage 2 pupils in a greater number of schools than 
previously, but the impact could be a reduction in opportunity available to a wider 
number of pupils. 

 
 

Risk Management  
 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
Standards Fund grant is received direct from the government on a national formula 
basis and may only be allocated according to DfES requirements 
 
Legal / Human Rights Implications 
None 
 
Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises) 
Promise 45 “We will make sure that schools will be at the heart of each community” 
 
 

 
Consultees 
• Schools Forum Sub Group. 
• All schools with Key Stage 2 pupils may be consulted on the proposal in paragraph 

2.4. 
• The Director of Finance and the Director of Law and Democratic Services are 

consulted o all reports.  Other officers/agencies were consulted on this report. 
 

Background Papers and Appendices 
• Appendix A – Standards Fund grant allocations 
• Appendix B – Proposal relating to Standards Fund grant 116b Music at Key Stage 2 
 
 

Page 54



A
nn

ex
 A

 (R
ev

is
ed

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6)

 

P
le

as
e 

no
te

 th
at

 g
ra

nt
 n

um
be

rs
 h

av
e 

ch
an

ge
d 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 F

un
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.

Lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ca
n 

vi
re

 b
et

w
ee

n 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

gr
an

ts
, e

xc
ep

t f
or

 th
os

e 
m

ar
ke

d 
no

n-
vi

ra
bl

e.
  L

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ca
nn

ot
 v

ire
 b

et
w

ee
n 

S
ch

oo
l G

ra
nt

s.

G
ra

nt
 N

um
be

r
G

ra
nt

 N
am

e
G

ra
nt

 R
at

e 
(%

)

N
V

- n
on

-
vi

ra
bl

e.
 

V
ire

m
en

t 
no

t 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 

To
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 
in

 2
00

7-
20

08

D
ev

ol
ut

io
n 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
20

07
-2

00
8 

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 to

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

20
07

-0
8 

gr
an

t t
o 

S
w

in
do

n 
B

or
ou

gh
 C

ou
nc

il

 
S

ch
oo

l G
ra

nt
s

 
 

£

10
1

S
ch

oo
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

ra
nt

10
0%

Y
es

. L
oc

al
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
re

ta
in

ed
 

el
em

en
t o

nl
y

S
im

ila
r t

o 
20

06
-0

7 
ex

ce
pt

 th
at

 p
er

 p
up

il
in

cr
ea

se
 is

 3
.7

%
pe

r p
up

il 
ba

se
lin

e 
an

no
un

ce
d,

 fi
na

l a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 S

pr
in

g 
20

07
To

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

10
2

S
ch

oo
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 G
ra

nt
10

0%
10

0%
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
su

bm
itt

ed
 o

n 
20

07
-2

00
8 

S
ec

tio
n 

52
 B

ud
ge

t S
ta

te
m

en
ts

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed

10
2a

S
ch

oo
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 G
ra

nt
 (P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n)
10

0%
10

0%
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
su

bm
itt

ed
 o

n 
20

07
-2

00
8 

S
ec

tio
n 

52
 B

ud
ge

t S
ta

te
m

en
ts

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed

10
3

E
th

ni
c 

M
in

or
ity

 A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t  
(E

M
A

G
)

10
0%

N
V

Lo
ca

lly
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 fo

rm
ul

a
an

no
un

ce
d

18
2,

10
8

10
3c

N
at

io
na

l P
rim

ar
y 

S
tra

te
gy

 E
ng

lis
h 

as
 a

n 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 L
an

gu
ag

e
10

0%
N

V
0%

to
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
0

10
4

Ta
rg

et
ed

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t G

ra
nt

 
10

0%
0%

as
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

ag
re

ed
0

10
5a

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ch

oo
l M

ea
ls

 
10

0%
N

V
0%

S
pr

in
g 

20
07

 (s
im

ila
r t

o 
06

-0
7 

al
lo

ca
tio

n)
0

10
5b

S
ch

oo
l M

ea
ls

 
10

0%
10

0%
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
by

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
su

bm
itt

ed
 o

n 
20

07
-2

00
8 

S
ec

tio
n

52
B

ud
ge

tS
ta

te
m

en
ts

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed

10
6

E
xt

en
de

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
10

0%
O

pt
io

na
l

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
in

 E
xt

en
de

d 
S

ch
oo

l p
la

n
an

no
un

ce
d

31
9,

62
6

10
7

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
up

po
rt 

fo
r P

rim
ar

y 
S

tra
te

gy
10

0%
to

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 fo
r s

pe
ci

fic
 

pu
rp

os
es

to
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 s

ho
rtl

y
To

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

10
8

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
up

po
rt 

fo
r S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
tra

te
gy

10
0%

to
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 
pu

rp
os

es
to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 s
ho

rtl
y

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
10

9
Fe

de
ra

tio
ns

10
0%

10
0%

to
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 s

ho
rlt

y
0

11
0

A
im

hi
gh

er
  

10
0%

10
0%

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
A

re
a 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

s,
 fi

na
l a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 
S

um
m

er
20

07
0

11
1

Fr
es

h 
S

ta
rt 

an
d 

N
ew

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
10

0%
10

0%
 fo

r F
re

sh
 S

ta
rt

as
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

ag
re

ed
0

11
6b

M
us

ic
 a

t K
ey

 S
ta

ge
 2

10
0%

10
0%

an
no

un
ce

d
93

,4
40

LI
G

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 In

ce
tiv

e 
G

ra
nt

10
0%

N
V

10
0%

an
no

un
ce

d
35

4,
69

2

Lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
gr

an
ts

11
2

P
rim

ar
y 

S
tra

te
gy

: C
en

tra
l C

o-
or

di
na

tio
n

50
%

Y
es

0%
an

no
un

ce
d

29
3,

41
9

11
2a

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

La
ng

ua
ge

 a
nd

 L
ite

ra
cy

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
10

0%
0%

an
no

un
ce

d?
0

11
3

S
ec

on
da

ry
 S

tra
te

gy
: C

en
tra

l C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n
50

%
Y

es
0%

an
no

un
ce

d
27

5,
93

4
11

4
S

ec
on

da
ry

 B
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

: C
en

tra
l C

o-
or

di
na

tio
n

10
0%

Y
es

0%
an

no
un

ce
d

68
,3

00
11

5
S

ch
oo

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ar

tn
er

s 
10

0%
N

V
O

pt
io

na
l

0%
an

no
un

ce
d

76
,8

08
11

6a
M

us
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

0%
N

V
0%

an
no

un
ce

d
28

0,
00

0
11

7
E

du
ca

tio
n 

H
ea

lth
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

10
0%

O
pt

io
na

l
0%

S
pr

in
g 

20
07

0
11

8
P

la
yi

ng
 fo

r S
uc

ce
ss

S
ee

 A
nn

ex
 B

N
V

0%
an

no
un

ce
d,

 fu
th

er
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
s 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
gr

ee
d

90
,0

00

11
9

S
ch

oo
l T

ra
ve

l A
dv

is
er

s
10

0%
N

V
Y

es
0%

an
no

un
ce

d
22

,0
00

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 F

un
d 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

20
06

-2
00

8

D
ev

ol
ut

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
di

ca
te

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
of

 e
ac

h 
gr

an
t t

ha
t m

us
t b

e 
de

vo
lv

ed
 to

 s
ch

oo
ls

.  
 T

he
se

 a
re

 m
in

im
um

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, L
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ca

n 
de

vo
lv

e 
m

or
e 

if 
th

ey
 w

is
h.

D
ev

ol
ut

io
n 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 it

 is
 fo

r s
ch

oo
ls

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
ho

w
 to

 s
pe

nd
 th

ei
r a

llo
ca

tio
n.

  
S

ch
oo

ls
 c

an
 v

ire
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
ei

r a
llo

ca
tio

ns
, e

xc
ep

t f
or

 th
e 

gr
an

ts
 m

ar
ke

d 
no

n-
vi

ra
bl

e 
(N

V
). 

Page 55



12
0

Lo
nd

on
 C

ha
lll

en
ge

10
0%

N
V

as
 a

gr
ee

d 
in

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
as

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
gr

ee
d

0

Page 56



 IC
T 

in
 S

ch
oo

ls
 

12
1 

(0
6-

07
)

B
ro

ad
ba

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 (m

er
ge

s 
w

ith
 1

21
a 

in
 2

00
7-

20
08

)
58

%
N

V
0%

n/
a

0
12

1a
 (0

6-
07

)
D

ig
iti

al
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r S

ch
oo

ls
 (m

er
ge

s 
w

ith
 1

21
 in

 2
00

7-
2

10
0%

N
V

0%
n/

a
0

12
1 

(0
7-

08
)

D
ig

ita
l I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
fo

r S
ch

oo
ls

 (m
er

ge
d 

gr
an

t f
ro

m
 2

00
7-

20
V

ar
io

us
 - 

S
ee

 A
nn

ex
N

V
0%

an
no

un
ce

d
99

6,
23

6
12

2
E

-L
ea

rn
in

g 
C

re
di

ts
 (C

ur
ric

ul
um

 O
n-

Li
ne

)
10

0%
N

V
10

0%
an

no
un

ce
d

18
9,

68
3

N
E

W
 G

R
A

N
TS

 N
O

T 
IN

 T
H

E
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L 
C

IR
C

U
LA

R
 

12
4

14
-1

9 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t P
ilo

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e

10
0%

N
V

0%
to

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

0
12

5
C

om
pu

te
rs

 fo
r P

up
ils

10
0%

N
V

10
0%

an
no

un
ce

d
11

,0
00

12
6

C
ho

ic
e 

A
dv

is
er

s
10

0%
N

V
0%

S
um

m
er

 2
00

7
To

 b
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

12
7

Q
ua

lit
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e

10
0%

N
V

0%
N

/A
0

21
0

C
om

pu
te

rs
 fo

r P
up

ils
10

0%
N

V
10

0%
an

no
un

ce
d

73
,2

00

S
pe

ci
fic

 F
or

m
ul

a 
G

ra
nt

s
sp

ec
ifi

c 
fo

rm
ul

a 
gr

an
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

 ri
ng

-fe
nc

ed
 a

nd
 c

an
 b

e 
sp

en
t o

n 
an

y 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.
30

1
S

ch
oo

l I
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n 
G

ra
nt

10
0%

0%
an

no
un

ce
d

55
,9

00
30

2
Fl

ex
ib

le
 1

4-
19

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 F
un

di
ng

10
0%

0%
an

no
un

ce
d

56
,0

20

n/
a 

- n
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
, a

s 
th

e 
gr

an
t h

as
 e

nd
ed

- t
o 

be
 c

on
fir

m
ed

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 (L

A
A

)

W
he

re
 a

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
a 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t (
LA

A
) i

n 
20

07
-2

00
8 

so
m

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 F
un

d 
gr

an
ts

 w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
LA

A
. T

he
 g

ra
nt

s 
co

nc
er

ne
d 

ar
e 

in
di

ca
te

s 
in

 c
ol

um
n 

5:
 th

os
e 

m
ar

ke
d 

"y
es

" w
ill

 b
e 

au
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 in

cl
ud

ed
, l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ca
n 

al
so

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

os
e 

m
ar

ke
d 

op
tio

na
l. 

Th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r t
he

se
 g

ra
nt

s 
w

ill
 b

ec
om

e 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 L

A
A

 g
ra

nt
 p

ai
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
W

e 
w

ill
 n

ot
ify

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

be
fo

re
 a

m
en

di
ng

 
th

e 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

.  
Fu

rth
er

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 L
A

A
s 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

at
 w

w
w

.c
om

m
un

iti
es

.g
ov

.u
k

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Standards Fund 2007-08  Appendix B 
 

GRANT 116(b) WIDER OPPORTUNITIES 
 

It is proposed that this grant (£93k) be retained by the local authority, in order for it to be 
used by the Music Service.  This proposal will allow every primary and junior school to have 
the opportunity to engage in a high quality assured music experience provided through the 
Music Service, as outlined below.   DfES advises Music Services to make such a proposal to 
the Schools Forum.  
 
The proposed Music Service Core offer using this funding: 

 
• Free Live Music Experience (Roadshows, 2 free for each KS 2 - totalling 106; 

14 for KS 1 Schools) 
 

• Free Music INSET training for NQTs; Teacher Assistants; Classroom 
Teachers (a minimum of 4 per year) 

o Music Express Very popular this year. 
o Crash! Bang! Wallop! (Coordinated by our AST) Very popular this 
year. 
o Music & ICT New INSET proposed for next year. 
o Primary School INSET for Music Festivals. 
 

• Free Music Festival entry and support to cluster rehearsals (Plus5 free tickets 
per school – to be distributed by each school) 

 
The additional offer (options) 

 
• OPTION 1 

• Free Whole-Class instrument/vocal tuition by a music specialist (working 
alongside a classroom teacher); each child will be given the opportunity to 
receive an instrument/vocal experience, linked to the national curriculum, 
music (& ICT). – 30 x 1hr (or 60 x 30 minutes) sessions per year plus one 
hour prep time with classroom teacher 

• Free Instrument hire to undertake the above programme (instrument stock 
allowing) 

or 
• OPTION 2 

• Group lessons (larger than 4; possible ensemble – band scenario) to those 
pupils wishing to undertake instrument tuition (again linked to the national 
curriculum, music) - 30 x 1hr (or 60 x 30 minutes) sessions per year plus one 
hour prep time with classroom teacher 

• Free Instrument hire for the duration of the project )subject to instrument 
stock) 

or 
• OPTION 3 

• A music activity week – concentrating on a specific project, to be discussed & 
agreed with your Music Development Leader (MDL) 

or 
• OPTION 4 

Page 59



Standards Fund 2007-08  Appendix B 
• Individual programme to meet school’s needs; discussed with MDL (Total 30 

hours per year). 
 
 
  
 
MUSIC SERVICE STRATEGIC 4-YEAR PLAN 
The proposals set out above are consistent with the Music Service holistic approach to 
music provision: 
A Live Music Experience • Delivered through Roadshows 
An opportunity to take part in a music 
activity 

• Music Festivals 
• Options 1 –4 above 

Large Group music activity • Options 1 – 4 above 
 

Page 60


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Aspire Update
	4 Report from School Forum Sub Group
	Appendix A

	5 Funding for New Schools
	Appendix A

	6 Schools Budget Balances 2005-06
	Appendix A

	7 Schools Budget 2007- 2008
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4

	8 Schools Funding Formula for Individual Schools Budget 2007-08
	Appendix A

	9 Standards Fund 2007-08
	Appendix A
	Appendix B


